
 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  Contact: Jane Creer 

Committee Secretary 
Wednesday, 30 May 2018 at 10.00 am  Direct : 020-8379-4093 
Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Silver Street, 
Enfield, EN1 3XA 

 Tel: 020-8379-1000 
 Ext: 4093 
 E-mail: jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk 

 Council website: www.enfield.gov.uk 

 
 
Councillors :  Derek Levy (Chair), Vicki Pite and Jim Steven 
 
 
 

AGENDA – PART 1 
 
1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
2. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS   
 
 Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary, other pecuniary or 

non pecuniary interests relating to items on the agenda. 
 

3. TRENT PARK, COCKFOSTERS ROAD, EN4 0PS  (REPORT NO. 2)  
(Pages 1 - 70) 

 
 Application for a new premises licence – Mad Husky / 51st State 

 
4. TRENT PARK, COCKFOSTERS ROAD, EN4 0PS  (REPORT NO. 3)  

(Pages 71 - 100) 
 
 Application for a new premises licence – Ghana Festival 

 
5. TRENT PARK, COCKFOSTERS ROAD, EN4 0PS  (REPORT NO. 4)  

(Pages 101 - 218) 
 
 Application for a new premises licence – Mauritian Festival 

 
6. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 219 - 226) 
 
 To receive and agree the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 25 

April 2018. 
 

7. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
 If necessary, to consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the 

Local Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting 
for any items of business moved to part 2 of the agenda on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in those 

Public Document Pack

mailto:jane.creer@enfield.gov.uk


paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act (as amended by the Local 
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006).  
(There is no part 2 agenda) 
 

 
 

 



MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/19 REPORT NO. 02 
 

 
Agenda – Part1 

 
Item 

 

COMMITTEE: 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
30 May 2018 
 
REPORT OF : 
Principal Licensing Officer 
 
LEGISLATION : 
Licensing Act 2003 

SUBJECT : 
Application for a new premises licence – 
MAD HUSKY/51ST STATE 
 
PREMISES : 
Trent Park, Cockfosters Road, EN4 0PS 
 
WARD : 
Cockfosters 

 
 
 

1. LICENSING HISTORY: 
 

1.1 On 26 June 2015, an application by Found Series Limited for a new Premises 
Licence, was granted which was not subject to any representations, was granted 
by officers in accordance with delegated powers. 
 

1.2 This premises licence was time restricted, namely for an event on 8 August 2015 
only, and it permitted: 

1.2.1 Hours the premises are open to the public: 11:00 to 22:00. 

1.2.2 Supply of alcohol (on supply): 11:00 to 21:30.  

1.2.3   Live music: 11:00 to 22:00. 

1.2.4   Recorded music: 11:00 to 22:00 

1.2.5 Performance of Dance: 11:00 to 22:00. 

 
 

1.3 On 16 March 2016, an application by Found Series Limited for a new Premises 
Licence was granted by the Licensing Sub-Committee subject to additional 
conditions, following representations against the application from local residents, 
resident groups and park groups. 

 

1.4 This premises licence was time restricted, namely for an event on 6 and 7 
August 2016 only, and it permitted: 

 

 

1.4.1 Capacity 12,500. 
 

1.4.2 Hours the premises are open to the public: Saturday 11:00 to 22:30 and 
Sunday from 11:00 to 21:30.  

 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3



1.4.3 Supply of alcohol (on supplies only): Saturday 11:00 to 21:45 and Sunday 
from 11:00 to 20:45. 

1.4.4 Live music (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 11:00 to 22:00 and Sunday 
from 11:00 to 21:00.  

1.4.5 Recorded music (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 11:00 to 22:00 and 
Sunday from 11:00 to 21:00. 

1.4.6 Performance of Dance (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 11:00 to 22:00 and 
Sunday from 11:00 to 21:00. 

1.4.7 Late Night Refreshment (indoors): Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 to 
00:00, Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 01:00 the following day. 

 

1.5 On 3 July 2017, an application by Mad Husky Events Limited for a new 
Premises Licence was granted by the Licensing Sub-Committee subject to 
additional conditions, following representations against the application from local 
residents, resident groups and park groups. 

 

1.6 This premises licence was time restricted, namely for an event on 5 and 6 
August 2017 only, and it permitted: 

 

 

1.6.1 Capacity 14,999. 
 

1.6.2 Hours the premises are open to the public: Saturday 11:00 to 22:30 and 
Sunday from 11:00 to 21:30.  

 

1.6.3 Supply of alcohol (on supplies only): Saturday 11:00 to 21:45 and Sunday 
from 11:00 to 20:45. 

1.6.4 Live music (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 11:00 to 22:00 and Sunday 
from 11:00 to 21:00.  

1.6.5 Recorded music (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 11:00 to 22:00 and 
Sunday from 11:00 to 21:00. 

1.6.6 Performance of Dance (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 11:00 to 22:00 and 
Sunday from 11:00 to 21:00. 

1.6.7 Anything else of a similar description (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 
11:00 to 22:00 and Sunday from 11:00 to 21:00. 

 
1.7 A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 1. 
 

 

2 THIS APPLICATION: 
 

 

Page 2



2.1 On 4 April 2018 an application was made by Mad Husky Events Limited for 
a new Premises Licence for Trent Park, Cockfosters Road, EN4 0PS.  
 

2.2 The application seeks: 
 

2.2.1 The premises licence to be time limited for Saturday 4 August 2018. 
 

2.2.2 The maximum capacity at any one time is 14,999.  

2.2.3 Hours the premises are open to the public: Saturday 11:00 to 22:30.  

 

2.2.4 Supply of alcohol (on supplies only): Saturday 11:00 to 21:45. 

2.2.5 Live music (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 11:00 to 22:00.  

2.2.6 Recorded music (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 11:00 to 22:00. 

2.2.7 Performance of Dance (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 11:00 to 22:00. 

2.2.8 Anything else of a similar description (indoor and outdoor): Saturday 
11:00 to 22:00. 

 

 
2.3 Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the 

application. 
 
2.4 A copy of the application is attached as Annex 2. 
 

 
 
3 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS: 
 
3.1 Other Persons: Representations have been made, against the application, 

by four local residents, resident groups and park groups, and are referred to 
as IP1 to IP4. The grounds of representation include the prevention of crime 
& disorder; the prevention of public nuisance: public safety and the 
prevention of children from harm. 

 
3.2 Copies of these IP representations are attached as Annex 3 to 6. 
 

3.3  The Metropolitan Police did not make representations in respect of this 
application. 

 
3.4  The Licensing Authority made representations in respect of this application, 

namely seeking modification of a condition. The applicant has agreed that 
condition, and subsequently the representation has been withdrawn.  

 
 
4 PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS: 
 
4.1 The conditions arising from this application are attached as Annex 7.  
 
 
 
 

Page 3



5 RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES: 
 
5.1 The paragraphs below are extracted from either: 
5.1.1 the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or 
5.1.2 the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of April 

2017 (‘Guid’); or 
5.1.3 the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015 

(‘Pol’). 
 
 

General Principles: 
5.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)]. 
 
5.3 The licensing objectives are: 
5.3.1 the prevention of crime and disorder; 
5.3.2 public safety; 
5.3.3 the prevention of public nuisance; & 
5.3.4 the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)]. 
 
5.4 In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to : 
5.4.1 the Council’s licensing policy statement; & 
5.4.2 guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4(3)]. 
 
 

Time Limited Licence: 
  
5.5 Licensing authorities should note that a premises licence may be sought for 

a short, discrete period. [Guid 5.25] 
 

5.6  The procedures for applying for and granting such a licence are identical to 
those for an unlimited duration premises licence [Guid 5.26]. 

 

 

 

Significant Events: 
 

5.7 The Council recommends that for significant events, a comprehensive risk 
assessment is undertaken by premises licence holders to ensure that 
matters related to the licensing objectives are identified and addressed. [Pol 
14.1] 

 
5.8 Licence holders are advised to contact the Metropolitan Police Service and 

enquire if the Police require that the Event Risk Assessment Form 696 and 
the After Promotion/Event Debrief Risk Assessment Form 696A be 
completed and submitted to them.[Pol 14.2] 

 

Hours: 
5.9 The Sub-Committee decides licensed opening hours as part of the 

implementation of the licensing policy statement and is best placed to make 
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their area based on their local 
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities [Guid 10.13]. 

 
5.10 Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for licensed 

premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to ensure 

Page 4



that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly apply in 
circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature of the 
premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the vicinity 
of the premises by concentrations of people leaving, particularly during 
normal night-time sleeping periods [Pol s.8.4]. 

 
 

Advertising applications 
 

6.1 The Licensing Authority is satisfied that the application was advertised in 
accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
 
Decision: 
 
7.1  As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing 

on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing 
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and 
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.37].  

 
7.2 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing 

objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee 
must give appropriate weight to: 

7.2.1 the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;  
7.2.2 the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 

parties;  
7.2.3 the guidance; and  
7.2.4 its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.38]. 
 
7.3 Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee 

must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. The steps are:  

7.3.1 to grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such 
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives; 

7.3.2 to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 
which the application relates; 

7.3.3 to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 
7.3.4 to reject the application [Act s.18]. 
 
 
 

Background Papers:  
None other than any identified within the 
report.  
 
Contact Officer :  
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543 

 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



  Annex 1 

 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



\^.JKl ^zl o"ooo3¡-l t oo^

\tx

London Borcugh of Enfield

Applicatlon for ¡ prcmlrcc llccnce üo be grenbd undor the Llcen¡lng Act 2003

PLEASE NEAII TEE FOLLOWING INSIRÍ'CTIONS FIRÍYT

Bdorc mmplcdng ül¡ form pleeco rç¡d tüe Note¡ lbr Guld¡ncc ¡t úte cnd of ûc fom. If
you are complding this form by hand plcasc write legibly in block capitrls. In all cascs clrsurc
that yow mswcn a¡c lruldo the boxcs and ufüttÊn în black ink U1e addÍtio¡¡I strccrts lf nccosrary.

You may wishto kccp a copy of thc complcËd furm for yorn rccords.

tlwcllql-4sþ_el@I!d
(Iwert nmte þ) of qpltcott)

eppþ for a pronlrcr llccnc¡ undcr ¡ccdon 17 of füc Ltænrlng Act 2ü13 for üe prcmlrot
dc¡cribcd ln krt I bcton'(thc prrmber) rnd l¡kc src m¡lrlng thfu rpplhrüon to you rr the
rclcrnnt llcendng rutùortty in eccordrncc wlth ¡ccflon 1Íl of the Ltccurhg Act 2lXl3

Prrt 1- Prêmk€ú dcúr¡b

EìI tl

Please

pleasc completc section (A)

X please compleæ soction @)

tr ploase completc soction @)

ìlzq3otsl3

P*t2 -Appilcrntdoúrlb

Pleasc state wlretlrcr you arc applyrng for a prcmises Hcencc ¡s

a) an individual orindividu¿ls r tr
b) aperson orther than an individr¡al t

i as a limited company/limited liabihty
partnership

ii as aparürorshíp (othcrthan limíbd liabtltty)

r)

Post¿l addrosg of premÌses or, if nonc" ordnånco sl¡r\rcy map rcfcrcnce m dosoripdon
Trcnt Counüry P¡rh Cockfo¡br¡ Rord

Po¡ttmu Enñcld Postcode EN4 OPS

Tclephone number at prwrises (if ary) N/A

Email address lnfo@S lrtrtrúefcrtft n Lcom

Non-domsstic ralcable valrc of prcmlsos tuNlo{owN
I

RECEIVËD

- tl APR 20f8

as qfm[d$fiENï &
STRËËT SCËNE

FIELD

Æ¡'_ñ--

Page 9



iii as an un¡noorporated association or

iv other (for example I statutory corporation)

c) artcognised olub

d) aoharity

e) theproprietorofaneducatio¡¿lestablishmeut

Ð a heElth sêrYice bodY

e) a peßon who is registered r¡adcr Part 2 of üro

Cire SUn¿a¡¿s Act 2000 (cla) in respect of an

inde'pondent hosPital in \ilales

ocì a penon wlrc is regieærcd under Cbapær Z oll-utt n pleare complste sestion (B)vt t ãftUe Health and Soslal Ca¡c Act200t (within r-¡

tho mcaning of thd Part) in an indepenrle'nt

hospial in England

h) thp chiof officer of policc of a police fofco in n pbase complerb section @)
F.ngl¿nd andWales

r If you arc applying as a peñ¡on de¡orib€d ín (a) or (b) please confrm (by tioking yes to one box

below):

I an carrying on or proposi¡g to crry on a br¡siness which involves the r¡se of the

prcrrises for licensable activitios; or

I am making the applioadon pursuantto a

stahrSorY fi¡nstion or

a firnction dlschargod by virtr¡e ofHer lvfajesty's premgøtivÊ

(A) IITTDIVIDUAL APPLrcANTS (fill in as applic¿blc)

n please compløe seotion(B)

¡ please compleæ section(B)

n pkæe complete section (B)

tr ploase oomplete seotion @)

n pbaseconpleÞsection@)

tr please complete section (B)

n pbase complete secdon (B)

X

il
ú

OthsrTltle
(for exarnple,
Rw)

Mr n M¡s fl Mss Ms¡

Fir¡t n¡me¡Sun¡ame

Imltyearsoldorovor tr PhasetickyesDrto of blfh

Nrtionalty

Curront resideritial addñcss

if aliftrerit û,om prcmises

add¡osg

PostcodePosttown

Ihytlmo contact teþhone numbcr

Page 10



E-m¡ll ¡dd¡tr¡

SECOIìÍD I¡IDMIIUAL APELICANT (if ap'plicablo)

(B) OTEERAPFLICATYTS

PtG¡lc pruvHc nrmo ¡nd rcg¡¡üercd rdùr¡¡ of rppllcant ln ftrtt Ttrherc rpproprlrto phnre
glvc rny rcgbtorcd n"nbon In füc c¡¡c dr prücrrhþ or orthorfolntvmûrc (othcr then r
body corponte[ pleüo glvo thc n¡ne ¡nd ¡dd¡cr¡ oûotch pnrty ooncomcd.

Mrn Mrs! Mssn Msn
OthsrTitlc
(fororample,
Rcv)

Sur¡¡me Fintnemc¡

Ihúe of blrlù I am lt ¡rcrs old or over n Plcæcdckyos

Nstlon¡llty

Curmt postal addrcss if
diftrnt frompromisos
addrcss

Postbwn Poctcodc

Ilaytlmc conúact blcphone number

f,-mrll ¡ddre¡¡

Namc
tvfad HusþEvcnts Ltd

Addrcss
7¡$aHuddloston Road
Lmdon
N7lETf

Rcgistarcd numberr (whore ryltcabþ
10481566

Page 11



Limiþd CouryanY

unincorporated assooidion eto.)
Description of aPrPlicant (for example, PffiershiP, oompany'

Telephone nr:mbor (if uty)
  

 

   

Whon doyouwantthe premiles liocnceto sffi?

If vou wish the liccnce b be valid only for a limiæd period'

*ñ- ¿o youwantitto emd?

If 5,000 ot morc poople art enrpoctod Ûo ændths premises at my

** titu, please itrs tb number cüPtcted þ dteod"

Wh¡t lictrllable ac{ivitíes do you inænd to cerryon ftomthc prre'misee?

hovision of rcgulæd er¡tertai¡rmetrt þleaso rcad guidancc noto 2)

a) ptays (if tioking Yes, fin in box A)

b) films (if ticling y€s, ffll inbox B)

o) indoor sporting ct/cnts (if ticking yos, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entÊrtaiñtent (ifticking ycs, fill 
" T* Ol

e) lívc mr¡sic (if doking yos, flt in box E)

Ð rocotd¡d music (if ticldng ¡æs' ffÍ in boxF)

þlease so6 soodons I md 14 and sctredr¡les I and 2 to the Licensfu Act 2003)

DD MM YYYY

DÐ MM YYTNT

t14þþPþFF_

t4gee

Please tiolc all tñ¡t
ryPlv

tr
tr
¡
n
tr
I

D t ) B , ) I I

Pleaso givo a gmeral doscriPtìon ofthe prmiscs (pleaso read guidmoo note 1)

rJffi ffi îffiJ#'Hf lîffi åY'îifl ffi#ffi ,ä]Ï
2018.

There will be 7 standard bars with an addition¿l 4 pop up bÏs.A site glan is

tr-rh; tlt" layout of t¡r ¡*t. Therc u,ill b€ 12 oatering uüíts serving hot and cold

food düing the entirË wect

We will be expectiog l4,4gp€ople on Satrrday +ú A'gust 2018.

Page 12



I I

g) pcrforoenpc¡ of danco (lf tlckÍng yos, ffll in box G)

hì anythitrg of a simllar dÊscrlpdm to ú¡t frUing wtthin (o), (f) ø(g)
(tfticldqg ycs, ûll in box II)

xt
tr

'hlovl¡tonof hb r¡ûtcrf,ncnt Itr bor(

Supply of ehohol (if tiéJdr¡g',tr, ffll In bor l)
I¡ ¡ll cr¡ I¡r rll c¡¡s conph; bors IÇ L rnd llfi

E

1.

Page 13



E

Lþe mu¡ic
Staridsrd days and timings

þleæe read guidance note

7)

(pleæe r€sd guidance trote 3)

Indoors tr

Outdoots D
Both x

Day Strt Finish

Mon
(please read guidance note 4)

mr¡¡¡l9 will be pre-rccorded and playcd by DJ's.Thc of
wiUTtere will be E nr¡mber ofPA ,s and live bands perforning. This

take place on ân oPm ar outdoor stagc and in æfltÊd ArcNE¡¡.

Tue

Wed
5)(please rcad notc

N/A

Thtn

Fri

(plcase read guidance note 6)

N/Asd 1l :00 22200

Sun

Page 14



F'

Rocodod mu¡fu
Standad days andtiminp
(plcase rcad guidanoc note
7)

lVltl the pl¡r'ln$ dreconlcd pu¡lç trke ¡l¡cc
hdoor¡ or outdoor¡ or both - pler¡e de.k

þlcaso rcad guidancc notÊ 3)

Indoorr tr
Or¡tdoorg

Day Strt Finish Bottl x
Mon Ple¡¡e slvs lhrlüer detrlb he¡e (please read guidance notc 4)

Disc Jockcys will porform ln both or¡tdoø ¿nd indoontcnbd arcnas

Tue

lVcd St¡te ¡nv re¡ronrl v¡rlatbn¡ fo-f.t4c.Jlhvinq of rccordod nu¡lc
(plcaso read guidancs nob 5)
N/A

Thrn

Frí ñr'on rtrndr¡d dmtnqa Wherc vou lntend to urs thc n¡enl¡cl for
tùe ol¡vlnq ofrecodcd mu¡lc ¡t dll?e¡cnt dF$ tgj[o¡c li¡úed ln
füo column on thc lcfü nlcJrlc lí¡t (ploaso rcad guidancc noto 6)
N/ASat l1:00 22:00

Sun

Page 15



G

Fetformrncc¡ of d¡ncc
Sbndård d¿Ys and timittgr
(please read guidance mæ

n

\Ylllt[o oerform¡nce of d¡nse 9]¡.ntsçc
tndón or outdoor¡ or boÈ - nlc¡¡o tic*,
(pt*tt read guidance note 3)

Indocrs tr
Or¡tdoors n
Both trDry Stút Finbh

Mon Plor¡e slvc thrtùer dot¡il¡ Lore (please road grrídanoo noÈ 4)

Tug

wd
(pleasç
firisi¡

rcad notÊ 5)
¿dancc cve,nt fotütÊ event dbldc,es who will be dsnsing

úrougþoutthedaY ln all a¡enæ. firas will also be some bir€d

dancers who will Porbrm on st¡gc alongsído tbo music Etisb.ltur

Fd

þleæe rwd gprd¡nce noto o
N/Asd n :00 22t00

Stm

Page 16



H

Anythlngof ¡ rlmll¡r
dercription to üat
frlllng wlthln (e), (l) or
(s)
Standard days and timings
(plcæe read guidance noÞ
7)

Please glvc a dascríption of üe type of enærtaiment you will bc
providing

Day sffi Finhh Wllt thb cntcrtrlnmcnt t¡kÊ Dl¡cÊ Índoor¡ or
outdoorr or both - nlo¡¡c tkk lolcase rcad
guidancc notc 3)

Indoors tr
Mon Otrtdoors n

Both x
Tl¡€ Ph¡¡e dve ftrrlùcr dGt¡lb hcro þlcasc rcad guÍdrrcÊ not€ 4)

In linowlth applicatimforlivc mudc, recorrdedmusíc a¡d
pe'rfonnance of dancc with above dstailg aköådy supplíod,

Wed

Thur St¡tc rnv¡caronel v¡rl¡tlon¡ for onûert¡lnmmt of ¡ fùnll¡r
dcrcrlnflon to f.hrt f¡Illns wlttln fe\ lO or (qì (please rcad
guidrnccnob 5)

Fri

Sât
1l:00 2i2:0O

fcì. (O or ld ¡t dlflerent tlncr b tho¡e lbted h thc column on
tùe leilL olca¡o ltr (pleasc rcad guidancÊ næ 6)

Sun

.

tl
r¡

[1

Page 17



J

Suppþofdcohol
Smdarddays andtimings
þlease read guidancc noto
7>

- nl¡p¡c tlck (plcase read guidance note 8)
Otrthc
púüníscs x
Offthc
premiscs

Day SArt Flntsb Boül

Mon St¡ts env ¡oe¡onrl v¡rl¡tlon¡ for the ¡unpþ pf ¡læhol (pleas€
rcad guidancc nob 5)
N/A

TI¡c

Wed

llur Nonltinl!$E$-$lBine¡. Whcrc vou lnûcnd to u¡o t[e onmi¡c¡ for
tùe ¡unnþ of ¡hohol rt difbr,cnt tinc¡ to tüce lfuúod in füe
olumn on tùc lcfü plcr¡c Ih (please rcad guidüce noto 6)
N/AFri

Sat 1l:00 21245

Srm

St¡b tüc n¡nc rnd dctrlb of tùc lndlvHual rùom you wbh to rpcctf! on tüc üconcc ¡¡
dcrlgneûcd prcnba ru¡nn'hor @harc ree decl¡r¡üor rbout the cottttcnent úo worl¡lr füe
chccktlrt ¡t thc ond of tto fom):

Nrnc
LizamaricO'Sulllvan

D¡tsofbtlü 

Addrss

Postcodc

  (if known)
12535

Issuing licauing a¡drority (f knowf
IslÍngton

Page 18



K

Pla¡¡s hlsUight ¡ny ¡dult cntorl¡lnmo¡t or ¡ervlceq rctivldsq other entort¡inment or

m¡ttalrr andllarY to the uto of the prrmirel th¡t m¡y give rirs ûo gonocr[ ID ropect of

eùlftlren (please read guidaftoç note e).

N/A

L

Eoun pnemlrer arc
opon to tts Pub[c
Standard days and
timirys þleasc read

nste 7

St¡b ¡nv sc¡¡on¡l v¡ri¡üon¡ þlease read guidmce nd 5)

N/A

Day Start FÍnish

Mon

TUe

Wed

þloase read guïdmoo fiotg o
N/A

Thur

Fri

Sst l1:00 22230

Suu

i

I

tl

u
tl

Page 19



The siæ will be monitorcd by secuity and a full site check will be carried out prior
to thc commericem€nt of each show day. All rclevant personnel will be presentto
carry outtbe full site check. CCTV witl b€ in fulI opøation covering the main
entanceo VIP eirtranoc aud all scarch lanes. There will be CCTV in opcration at the
artist entrancc, VIP entrance and CCTV to give panorurric vicws ofthe site There
wíll be CCTV conhollers at the cornnand centre will monitor th€ CCTV.
Atl security and staffwíll be in communication via 2-way radio at all times
All perimeten will be monitorcd to ensurê thsre arÊ no breeches.

Ilaving held this eve,nt over the last three years the fo[owing additional conditions
rcflect otu consultadon with the licensing authority for thís went:-

Clickcr countcrs will b€ used for determining the numbs of persons on the premises
at any sne time to ensure that the mÐdmum permitted number is not exceeded.

AII statrsh¿U reccive ¡eler¡ant taining in rel¿tion to the salc of alcohol and the times
and conditions of the pre ises licence.

All taining relating to thc sale of alcohol and the tímes "nd conditions of the
premises licence shall be dooumedod and records ke,pt These records shall bc madc
available to the Police and/or Loc¿lAuüority upon requ€st and shall be kept for six
weeks.

Challenge 25 shnll be in operation and ¡elevant m¿ærial shall be displayod at thc
premises. Only passport, phoûographic driving lice,nces or ID with the P.A.S.S logo
(Proof ofAge St¿ndards Scheme) may be accepted.

A writte,lr rccord of refi¡sed sales shåll be kept on the premÍses and cmplcted whør
neeesssry. This record shall be madc available ûo Police and/or the Local Authority
upon rcqwst md sh¿ll be kept for at least six weeks from the date of thc last entry.

No pcrsons undsr the age of 18 ycars shall be pennitted to cntcr thc premises.

A Pe,rsonal Licenc.e Holder is to be present on thc premises and supewise tho sale of
alcohol throughout the pernitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

The Event Mangemelrt Plan has bccn drafred and is a live documfft subject to the ongoing
ñgvtgw the

M Dcscríbe the stcps you íntcnd to tåkÊ to pronoÞ the for¡r liccnsing objectivcs:

¡ Gsner¡I - rll four d rnd rcad

b) Theprwcntion of cr{me ¡nd dkorder

noûe l0

Page 20



ThÊûe will be 200 mcm.bers ofsecurity and stewuds on sit€ d all tinps. There will be

STA approved contactors who $ríll provide the secrrity md stewards for the werit,

CCTV will be in oPeration

All mmbers of the Public will bc subject to a mørdatory soæc'h upon entry'

There wíll be regutar pafiols and ûFqu€nt spot cbecks of the pcrimeter tbroughoú the

day

Any menber of the publio oausiag a nuisæce will be required to leave the siæ and a

notä win be made of tnis in a log retaitred by ths command centle.

Therc is e robr¡st plan in place for sormd manage'mcnl

Secr¡rity will patol thÊ sitÊ on a regular basis.

On mtry ID will be required from any personwho ryq59
fnry ti tnis weut is re-stíct€d to persons ovø the age of I E'

Challeage 25 will be in operatiou forthc sale of aloohol'

be 18 yeæs or yol¡oger.
The nul¡rncg

Ch$llrt:
Plc¡¡e dckb tndtß¡ûe rgrcemc¡t

I I harre made o,r øcloscd pqnnæt of ths foc.

I I h¡rre enolosod ths plrr of the p'remísos.

r I h¡ve scm copieo of this application and the plan b respursible authoritios a¡d othcs

wture apPlioablo.

r I h¡rre mcloesd tftc consd fom corrploted by ttrs individrul I wish Ûo bo dosignded

prøriros supenrrisø, if applicable.

I
X
x
I

Tbis iE an 18+ went. Valid ID is a condition of eotry.

Challenge 25 will be in operøtion at the bars.

Page 21



¡ I understand that I must now advcrtiso my application.

! [ understard tbst if t do not comply wlth the abovc rcquirements my application will
bc rejcctcd"

Applicable úo all individual applicane, inchding those in a prtrerstrþ which is nst a
limlted llability partrership, but not cwrpanfæ or limíæd tialitity parlnershipsJ I have
Ì¡cludcd doounrents dcmonstating my ontitlemcnt to work in tlrè Ùntþd Kingfum
(pleaee rcad note l5).

IT I¡¡ AIITOFMNCE, T]I{DERSEC'TION 15T OFTEE, LICENSINGACT zOIN', TO IIÍAI(E
A TÂLSE STATEMDNT IN OR IN CONIITECTION \¡VTIH TEI¡¡ APPLICATTOT. rrrOSr
wEO IIIAI(E A rALSE STATEMDNT IIÍAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY COr{VICTION
TO A TIIÍE OF Ai\TYÂMOTI¡IT.

IT TI¡ AIY OXFENCE TJ¡II'ER, SECTION 248 OF TEE IMMIGRATION ACT 19?1 FOR A
PBRSONTowoRKIvmNTHDY lfi{o% oREA\¡E REASONÄBr.E cAUsE To
BELIEÌtr' TEAT TEEY ARn DI¡¡QUALIFIEI) FROM ITOING SO BY REASON OF
THErR IMlrtrcRATroN sTATUs. TEosE wffo EMPr,oYAt{ AIIULT wrrrouT
LEAVE OR WEO IS SUBJDCT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPI,()YIIÍED{T WILL BM
LIABLE TO Ä CIVIL PENALTY T'NDER SECTION 13 OF TEn IMMIGRATION,
ASYLT'M AI\I' NATIONALTTY ACT 2006 AÎ{D PI'R$IUAT{T TO SEC"IION 21 OtrTIIE
SAll'fE ACT' WILL BE COMMITTING AI{ OruENCE I RE TmY DO SO IN TEE
KNowLEDcE' oR lvrrE nEAsoN Dr.E cl|UsE To BELrEilm., THAT TEE
EMPLOYEE rÉ¡ DTSQI'ALIFIEn

P¡rt4-Sþnaturcl GleæË rcad guidanceïto ll)

Sþnelurc of rpplfcent or appllcrnt'¡ ¡ollclúor or otùer duþ autüorlrcd agcnt (sec guidance
note l2). lf ¡lgnlng on beh¡If of tho appllcanÇ plcare ¡t¡úe ln what caprctty.

x
x

tr

Decl¡r¡üon

o [Appllcable ûo lndlvidual eppllcanü onþ, lnctudlag thore ln r
¡nrûenhlp which l¡ not ¡ llntftd ti¡bility parAcnHþ¡ f
u¡dor¡tand I rn not cntltlGd to bc l¡¡uod wlth ¡ ltconcc if I do not
h¡vc the endücment to llve ¡¡d worh ln tho IIK (or lf I ¡m rubJect
úo ¡ condidon prevendng me fron dolng work rulrdng úo the
cartylng on of a llccn¡¡blc ecrlfvlty) rnd tùet my llcence wlll þcconc
l¡v¡lld lf I cc¡re úo bc entttled to Iþc and workln tùe llK(pleare
neld guldence note l5).

a the DPS n¡med h tük appllcrüon form l¡ cnfiücd to work i¡ thc
IIK (and lr not rubject úo condldonr proventlng hln or her fhon
fglng york reltl¡g to r lirn¡¡bb ecttvtty) rnd I hrvo reen r copy of
hb or hor proof of e¡tltlement to work, tf eppruprleúe (phruc ice
noh 15)

Signatr¡rc Lizarl,arie O'Sullivsn

DafÊ ldl,prtt zOtt

I

Page 22



I

ForJoint rppllcrtbnr, rþahrrc of 2d rppllcent or 2d rpplic¡nt'r-¡oliclbr or oüer
;r¡ùïrù.d;l"rt (dó€ -rÊad guid¡ncc nqb t¡). If rlmhg on behrE of tüe rpp[crnt' plca¡c

¡t¡te h wü¡t crp¡citY.

Sigrtature

Da¡e

Cap¡eity

DircctorC¡pasity

Conbct nüle (where not previousþ given) and

úis application (pleasc read guidancs nob 14)

postal address for comospondence associ&d Tvittl

Poßttou,n Posbodo

Telephme n¡mber (if anY)

E-mail add¡sss (oPtional)

Page 23



I

of

Conr¡nt of lndlvldu¡l b bcln¡ rprclllcd rr prmbe ruprrv[or

LÞameñe O'Sulllven

[tullna¡ncúprirycrdr;panp¡r.ffi

   

hcrrby confrn¡ thaÉ I girle my corrcnt b bc ¡pcolñcrl as the tlcþnded punl¡ce
rupc'vbor ln tdeüon to ttpeRpllrüon for

A Time Limltid Rlmhcs UccrË

ßWø-ep¡*Wutl

þy

Mad Hurky Eventr Llmlbd

Incrlu daryt&rrttl

rcldng to e pmmiræ lþcnct
ült?hlgt

for

lrrnl Gotnty Frrh Coclfoûr no.d' fúd4r 8il4 m

þr,ftp ütd êûrß ú pr.nffi rr ut *rt ûp ffi&| tlhüd

Page 24



t

end rny prcmbç l¡¡læo b b¡ gwËd or v¡ñ¡d ln ¡wpcd of thh app[cafon made
by

l¡lad Hlpky Ewnt¡ Ld

æncemlng üE tupply of eþohol d
Trtnt Goutry hrl¡ Coc¡frúrr nnd' ßrftld' IN4 0lS

I dso corfirm ffi I ün cnüüsd b rük ln the Uniþd K¡nûdan ¡nd am eppl¡ring lbr,
hürd b ¡pply fur or anrnnüy hold a penonal lhrnæ, dsb¡b of urf{cü I üõl out
below.

Ferson¡l llcsnca numbsr

125f16

frirrlry rtl&rtuonmar,EãUI

Per¡onal liconce ¡rnuúrU euthorüy

lalr¡ton

S¡gned

Name(pleaseprlnt) uzarn¡rþosr¡thdr

2lr U¡rdr 2018Dab

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



IP1 
From: Deirdre Summerfield [mailto: ]  
Sent: 03 April 2018 11:40 
To: Licensing <Licensing@enfield.gov.uk>; Parks Business Unit <Parksbusinessunit@enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Premises Licence Applications for Trent Country Park 

Dear Sirs 

We have received your letter dated 23 March 2018 regarding application for premises 
licences in respect of the Ghana Family Funday, the Mauritius Festival and the 51st State 
Festival.  We have no representation to make with regard to the first two events. 

However we strongly object to the 51st State Festival on Saturday 4 August. 

In 2017 after the equivalent event, there were hordes of rowdy, noisy and 
inebriated people roaming Cockfosters Road late at night and disturbing our sleep.  (Our 
house is  Leys Gardens, just off Cockfosters Road and adjacent to the service road 
at the rear of Heddon Court Parade).  We witnessed event goers' raucous and anti-social 
behaviour as they left the site.  (Many had parked in our street as there was no parking 
nearer to Trent Park).  Their objectional behaviour included urinating in the service road 
behind Heddon Court Parade and in the green space at the front of the houses in Balmore 
Crescent.  Our night's sleep was disturbed by event attendees shouting and screaming 
along Cockfosters Road and Leys Gardens as they left the event.  Although the event is 
planned to conclude at 10pm the noise and anti-social behaviour will continue well into the 
early hours. 

We reported on the night via the contact phone number provided by Enfield Council but we 
see that you have ignored our objections and are planning to stage the event again this 
year.  We were told there were marshalls along the exit route on Cockfosters Road but 
there were none stationed at the top of Leys Gardens.  As Enfield Council Tax payers we 
should not suffer at the hands of the rabble from outside the borough. 

We also object to the parlous state that Trent Park was left in after the event. The field has 
never completely recovered. 

Please please do not stage this event.  Cockfosters is a quiet residential area and we do not 
need the disruption the 51st State Festival will bring to our neighbourhood. 

Yours faithfully, 

Deirdre and Norman Summerfield 

Annex 3Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



         Annex 3 Continued 

Further Correspondence – IP1 

 
From: Deirdre Summerfield  
Sent: 04 May 2018 14:15 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Time limited premises licence application for Mad Husky Events 
Limited, Trent Park - 4th August 2018 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 Dear Ms Green 

 Thanks for your email. 

 I confirm that I will attend the hearing on Wednesday 30 May at 10am and I will be 
accompanied by my husband, Mr Norman Summerfield.   

 We would definitely like more information on Mad Husky Events Limited, who 
according to Companies House do not have accounts filed, have no trading history 
and were threatened to be be struck off by the Registrar at Companies House in 
February 2018.  Is this really a company whom Enfield can trust and therefore grant 
a licence?  

As outlined in our original letter we strongly object to this event which last year 
resulted in raucous and rowdy behaviour from attendees late at night and our 
neighbourhood being turned into a public toilet and worse. 

 Best regards 

Deirdre Summerfield 

____________________________________________ 

On 4 May 2018, at 15:54, Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> wrote: 

Classification: OFFICIAL 

Dear Mrs Summerfield 
  
Thank you for your email, and for confirming your attendance at the hearing with Mr 
Summerfield. 
  
Your comments are noted about the companies details, and I have passed the 
request for more information on to the agent acting on behalf of the applicant. 
  
As mentioned before, the applicant would like to meet with you and the other 
residents who have objected, to discuss your concerns and to provide more 
information about the event. Would you allow me to pass on your email address to 

Page 29

mailto:Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk
mailto:Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk


the agent so they can contact you directly to make arrangements for any such 
meeting? 
  
Kind regards 
  
Ellie Green 
Principal Licensing Officer 

____________________________________________ 

From: Deirdre Summerfield  
Sent: 04 May 2018 16:05 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Time limited premises licence application for Mad Husky Events 
Limited, Trent Park - 4th August 2018 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Dear Ms Green  
  
Thanks for email. We do not see how meeting the applicant will prevent hordes of 
drunken louts disturbing us late at night by their unruly and disgusting behaviour - 
not to mention the damage to Trent Park and the litter (drink bottles and cans 
discarded along the streets).  Please advise how the applicant intends to address 
these issues. Is there really any point in us meeting her? 
  
Thanks and regards 
Deirdre Summerfield  

____________________________________________ 

 

On 4 May 2018, at 16:13, Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> wrote: 

Classification: OFFICIAL 

Dear Mrs Summerfield 
  
I appreciate your comments, however, any response to your queries can only come 
from the applicant. It is best practice for authorities to encourage mediation between 
applicants and any local residents who have concerns about an application, and a 
meeting together provides you both the suitable opportunity to discuss matters. 
However, it is your decision. 
  
Please advise if you would like me to add your additional comments in your 
subsequent emails to your original representation, which will also be included in the 
licensing report? 
  
If I receive any response from the applicant, to the concerns you have raised, I will of 
course pass it on to you. 
  

Page 30

mailto:Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk
mailto:Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk


Kind regards 
Ellie 
  
Ellie Green 
Principal Licensing Officer 

____________________________________________ 
 
From: Deirdre Summerfield   
Sent: 07 May 2018 17:21 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Time limited premises licence application for Mad Husky Events 
Limited, Trent Park - 4th August 2018 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear Ms Green  
 
We are willing to meet the applicant.  You may add my additional emailed comments 
to our original representation and licensing report.  
 
Thanks. 
 
Kind regards 
Deirdre Summerfield 

____________________________________________ 

From: Deirdre Summerfield  
Sent: 16 May 2018 11:46 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Mad Husky Events - 4 August 2018 

Dear Ms Green, 

When we agreed to attending mediation on 23 May in respect of the above event, we 
were not made aware that the applicant would be accompanied by lawyers.  We 
believed that the applicant would be present as well as representative/s of Enfield 
Council.  In the light of this, we withdraw our agreement to attend mediation.  
However we will be present at the licensing meeting on 30 May at the Civic Centre. 

Further objections/points: 

We would also like information as to who would pay for the damage and 
reinstatement of the grounds/fields at Trent Park after this event? Enfield 
Council residents should not have to foot the bill. 

 Whilst writing we also wish to complain that we have seen advertisements 
promoting this event before the licence has been granted.  This is totally 
unprofessional and endorses our view that the applicant (and her company) is 
not a fit and proper person/organisation to be promoting and administering 
this event and therefore Enfield Council should refuse the application for a 
licence.   

Page 31



Regards, 

Deirdre and Norman Summerfield 

____________________________________________ 

From: Lisa Inzani [mailto:L.Inzani@popall.co.uk]  
Sent: 16 May 2018 14:44 
To:  
Subject: Mad Husky Events Limited - 4th August 2018 Time Limited Premises 
Licence Application 
 
Dear Mrs Summerfield, 
  
I have a copy of your email today to Ms Green, the Licensing Officer at Enfield. 
  
I apologise if my email to you yesterday was not clear, however, I will not be 
attending the meeting. The meeting will be dealt with by my client, Liza Marie 
O’Sullivan together with a representative from the Parks Authority. Ms Green, the 
Licensing Officer has arranged access to a meeting room at the Council for this 
purpose. 
  
With regard to the questions you have raised in your email to Ms Green, you have 
requested clarification as to why my client has advertised and promoted this event 
before the Premises Licence has been granted. I can deal with this and advise you 
that it is standard practice with such events for them to be advertised well in advance 
and indeed in advance of the application for the premises licence being obtained. If 
for any reason the event cannot take place the whole event will be cancelled.  This is 
standard practice in relation to such events. It is acknowledged by our client that the 
application has to be determined by Enfield’s Licensing Committee through the 
correct legal channels.  
  
My client has been involved with this event for several years and indeed made an 
application last year as a Director of Mad Husky Events Limited. 
  
In relation to the question you raise regarding the re-instatement of the park, this is 
of course something which I cannot answer and would have to be dealt with by the 
representative from the Parks Authority. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions. 
  
Kind regards, 
 Lisa 
  

 Lisa Inzani | Partner    

 Poppleston Allen 
 

Page 32



IP2
From:  [mailto: ] 
Sent: 05 April 2018 14:09 
To: Gill Aylott <Gill.Aylott@enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: License Application, Trent Park [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

My original email: 

I am writing to you as a resident at 

I am very concerned about the use of Trent Park as host to various events which prevent me having 
full use of the park. 

I particularly object to a commercial venture – 51st State on 4th August which on previous years has 
been noisy and a cause of nuisance, as they take over the park for a number of days. Despite 
assurances from the Council that noise would be monitored and controlled, this has not happened. 

Sylvia & Stuart Nathan 

Annex 4
Page 33

mailto:licensing@enfield.gov.uk
http://www.enfield.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



IP3 
From: Alan White [mailto: ]  
Sent: 30 April 2018 18:32 
To: Licensing <Licensing@enfield.gov.uk> 
Cc: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk>; Matthew Watts <Matthew.Watts@Enfield.gov.uk>; 
James Smith <James.Smith2@enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: New Premises Licence Application for Mad Husky Events Ltd - Trent Park - 4th August 2018 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I am writing on behalf of the Chalk Lane Area Residents Association (CLARA) committee 
regarding the above licence application and to object to the licence being issued. 

I understand from an email sent by Ellie Green dated 8th June 2017, for a representation to 
be relevant, it must be one that is about the likely effect of the application on the 
promotion of the four licensing objectives, namely: 

 Protection of Children from Harm. 
 Public Safety 
 Prevention of crime or disorder 
 Prevention of nuisance. 

However, I would respectfully point out that the Blue notices that have been attached to 
the gateway of Trent Park did not explain the criteria for objection. In addition, we would 
also advise you that the Blue New Premises Licence Application Notices for Mad Husky 
Events attached to the boundary fencing of Trent Park included a link to the council’s 
website for further information. When used a statement that the page was not found was 
the result.  Council Officers were advised of this error at the Stakeholders meeting held on 
the 23rd April 2018.  We note that a separate small piece of white card detailing the correct 
website link has now been hung adjacent to the blue notice and that the original Statutory 
Notice has been amended by simply drawing a line through the original website link. 
Assuming that the amendments were made on the 23rd April 2018, our concern is that for 20 
days out of a 28-day consultation period the councils website link was incorrect.  

 Over the past two years CLARA as a resident’s association received a commitment from 
Senior Officers within the council, from Trading Standards and the event organisers that 
prior to a licence application they would be consulted.  CLARA as a representative on the 
Stakeholders group were also given an undertaking that they would be consulted prior to 
this licence application and that meetings would be planned in the months leading up to this 
event. To date neither CLARA or residents of Cockfosters have either had meetings with the 
council or the event organisers to discuss the overall plan behind this application.  At the 
time of writing CLARA has not received from either the event organiser or the council any 
detailed event management information. The only information that we have received is that 
contained on the Blue New Premises application notices, the incomplete basic information 
on the Licence Register, a copy of the letter sent to residents on the 23rd March and a copy 

Annex 5
Page 35



of the licence application. A Stakeholders meeting has been arranged for the 21st May 2018 
and we are advised that the event organisers will attend in order to provide the required 
detail.  However, the date of this meeting falls after the closing date for our comments to 
Licensing and therefore we have to base our submission on the information we have at this 
time.  We reserve the right to amend, withdraw or add to our comments after we have 
received the event detail at the Stakeholders meeting of the 21st May or before if the 
council or the event organisers honour their commitment to us. 

With regards to the above, our objections are as follows: 

(1) Failure of Licence conditions for previous event: 
Last year’s Licence for a two-day event taking place on the 5th and 6th August 2017 
was granted along with a number of conditions. CLARA is of the view that 3 elements 
of those conditions were not met: 

Condition 16 
The organisers of the event must meet with local residents before the event, not 
later than Wednesday 2nd August. 

Following last year’s Licensing Sub Committee both the owner of Mad Husky Events 
Lizamarie O’Sullivan and the Barrister representing them approached the 
representatives from CLARA and asked if we could agree a date to meet with them 
both in order to discuss both the event plan and the required meeting with 
residents.  We agreed on a meeting at the Civic Centre at 4pm on Monday 10th July 
2017.  Both representatives from CLARA attended the meeting as planned but on 
arrival were advised by council officers that they were not aware of the meeting. 
Neither a representative of Mad Husky or their barrister arrived for the meeting. A 
Stakeholders meeting was scheduled for the same afternoon and a representative 
from Mad Husky events attended. He advised us that he was not aware of the 
meeting that had been arranged with Lizamarie and the Barrister. No apologies were 
given but we were advised that alternative arrangements would be made.  No 
arrangements were made and meetings with the residents required under the 
licence condition did not take place.  When we challenged this condition prior to the 
event we were advised by trading standards that they considered the Stakeholders 
meeting to have satisfied this requirement even though this meeting is not open to 
residents other than those representing stakeholders. In addition, trading standards 
advised us that they “will recommend to the organisers that in future periodic 
meetings are planned in the months leading up to the event”.  CLARA has not had 
any meetings with the event organisers since 10th July 2017 at the Stakeholders 
Group.  As mentioned above, we have not had any meetings, or have we been given 
any information regarding this years planned event other than that previously 
stated. 

Condition 22 
Revised versions of the following documents shall be supplied to the Licensing 

Page 36



Authority and uploaded to the “drop box’ by 16.00 hours on Friday 21st July: The 
Noise Management Plan, to include the details given orally at the licensing hearing 
on 3 July: The Site Plan, and emergency vehicle access routes; The Traffic 
Management Plan, to include appropriate segregation between pedestrians and 
vehicles in Snakes Lane. 

(a) Noise Management Plan:  The noise management plan was not updated with the 
details given orally at the licensing hearing on the 3rd July either by the required date 
of 21st July or the date of the first event and therefore the organisers did not meet 
this Licence condition. We advised council officers who accepted that the document 
had not been updated and therefore had to confirm alternative arrangements. This 
is the second year that this event organiser has failed to meet the requirement of 
having a fully documented Noise Management Plan. In addition, at the event review 
meeting held with council officers on 21st August 2017 we asked for data of the 
sound monitoring results. We were promised a copy but have yet to receive them. 

(b) Traffic Management Plan:  The traffic Management plan was not updated with 
the details of the segregation between pedestrians and vehicles in Snakes Lane as 
required under the Licence condition.  When this was challenged we received 
confirmation indirectly from Trading Standards that the organisers completed a risk 
assessment of Snakes Lane but offered no comment as to why the document had 
not been updated.  However, when we asked for a copy of the risk assessment to 
add to our Traffic Management Plan it was not available.  In addition, at the event 
review meeting held with council officers on the 21st August we were advised that 
the management of Snakes Lane did not go as expected and that future plans would 
need substantial improvements. 

It is clear by the above failures of last year’s Licence conditions that the confidence 
documented by the Licencing subcommittee regarding this applicant’s credentials 
were not all supported.  CLARA is of the opinion that this Licence application should 
be refused on the grounds that this organiser has failed to meet all the conditions of 
last year’s licence even though they were given ample opportunity to do so. 

(2) Snakes Lane Failures: As mentioned in section1 there should have been a formal 
plan for the use of Snakes Lane for both vehicle and pedestrians safe access to both 
the event and to the residents living within Trent Park. As advised by council Officers, 
last year’s event demonstrated that what actually happened proved that the 
proposed plan given by the event organisers at the Licensing Subcommittee and the 
alternatives arranged on the day were both found to be unworkable.  In addition, 
the promised training for the Marshalls on duty in Snakes Lane proved inadequate 
with numerous example of residents living within Trent Park not being allowed 
access to their homes. On the 21st August 2017, CLARA were promised that a revised 
plan would be needed for the safe use of Snakes Lane should this event take place in 
2018.  As yet we have not seen or been involved with any plans for Snakes Lane for 
this Licence Application and therefore must conclude that there isn’t one.  CLARA 
therefore believes on the grounds of Safety this application should be rejected. 

Page 37



(3) Road Closures and failures for Residents: Due to an increase in Audience numbers 
the decision was taken to close the main Cockfosters Road for a 2 -3-hour period at 
the event closing time.  We were promised that the road closure would be 
adequately signposted, that the relevant Marshalls would be trained, that local 
residents needs would be considered, and that suitable policing would be 
provided.  It was accepted by the council that the signs used to notify drivers of the 
road closures were not as expected being considerably smaller and positioned at 
locations where they could be missed.  We asked for them to be updated before the 
event and this request was rejected.  On the evening of the events we were notified 
of certain local residents who were refused permission by the Marshalls to gain 
access to their own homes. In one case a resident with a very young baby was made 
to wait over two hours before being allowed to his home to feed his baby. CLARA 
have been advised that the uniformed police available during the evenings of both of 
last year’s event days were located at the Cockfosters Underground Station. We 
have also been advised that Marshalls trying to protect the road closures were left 
un assisted with the result that a number of them were intimidated by the crowds 
and in one case threatened with a baseball bat. At our review held on the 21st August 
2017 with council officers we received an apology for the residents that were not 
allowed to their homes and advised that a revised plan for future road closures 
would be made available before this year’s event.  To date, CLARA have not been 
involved or seen any revised road closure plan. CLARA is of the opinion that a 
condition of this licence application should be that a revised road closure plan 
including adequate Policing for all road closure areas, signage, Marshall training and 
Notice to local residents should be agreed with CLARA and other Stakeholders and 
made available at least 6 weeks before this event. 

(4) Policing: CLARA is unable to find any mention within the Licence application of the 
numbers of Police Officers who will be in attendance on the day of the event.  As 
mentioned before, we have not seen any other information regarding this events 
management plan. With this in mind and considering the comments in 3 above, we 
believe that there should be a general increase in Police numbers in order to 
accommodate the shortfalls at the vulnerable road closure points last year and also 
at areas beyond Cockfosters Station. CLARA would ask that this is a condition of the 
Licence application as we consider it to be an essential Health and Public Safety 
issue. 

(5) Damage to the Park:  During the dismantling of last year’s event substantial damage 
was caused to both the Showground and the surrounding areas.  It is accepted that it 
was a wet day, but it was clear that the majority of the damage caused was the 
result of very poor management of those involved with organising the dismantling 
and not providing the required equipment to limit the grass damage.  In addition, 
the park was left in a dangerous condition with spikes and brackets left laying all 
around the showground area. A fork lift tractor was left on the showground from the 
7th August until 22nd August where, following a meeting with council officers,it was 
removed.  Numerous residents witnessed children playing on this equipment during 
the period it was left on the showground. CLARA believe that the condition the 
showground was left in after the two-day event was a safety risk to both adults and 

Page 38



children.  
Such was the damage to the showground that some 9 months later there still 
remains substantial repairs to be completed and we are advised that it is only this 
week that the full repairs will start. 
CLARA is of the opinion that as result of this event organisers inability to manage the 
teams working for them the result has been that Park users were left at risk, have 
lost the full use of the main showground area for 9 months so far, that the surface of 
the showground has proven itself unsuitable for future events of this type, especially 
in wet weather, and therefore future events of this scale should not take place on 
the showground. 

(6) Last Year’s Licence Conditions:  Last year’s Licence was granted with 23 separate 
conditions attached.  We have already commented in 1 above where we believe 
those Licence conditions were not met. If the Licensing Subcommittee decide that a 
Licence should be granted, then we would ask that as a minimum all 23 conditions 
are included within this Licence and that all of them are honoured.  In addition, we 
would ask that other conditions are added to accommodate the concerns 
documented within all of the above sections. 

As mentioned above the only information we have received regarding the above Licence 
application has been gained from the Blue New Licence Application Notice, the limited 
information on the Licence Register, from a copy of the Licence application and the 
overview letter sent to some residents. We have not had any of the promised meetings with 
either the event organisers or council officers to gain any more information regarding the 
event plan or have we been given the opportunity to give comment on them.  With this in 
mind, we reserve the right to add to, amend or withdraw any of the above comments 
should we actually have a meeting or are provided with additional information from the 
event organisers.  We understand that we may add additional comments up to midnight on 
the 22nd May 2018. 

Yours faithfully 

Alan White (CLARA)  

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



IP4 
 
From: Stella  [mailto: ]  
Sent: 01 May 2018 20:06 
To: Licensing <Licensing@enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Representation against events held in Trent park over the summer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear Gill, 
 
Thank you. 
 
I live at . 
 
I trust this information will be handled in an appropriately secure manner.  
 
Best Wishes, 
 
Stella  
 

 

From: Stella  [mailto: ]  
Sent: 27 April 2018 12:15 
To: Licensing 
Cc: Parks Business Unit 
Subject: Representation against events held in Trent park over the summer 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

I am writing to make a representation in writing to complain about the number of events being held 
in Trent Park over the summer which are unsuitable for the location. I am forwarding a complaint I 
made last year for 51st State and the Moondance Festival. 

If the events do go ahead, please can they all be without the sale of alcohol - the sale of alcohol at 
these events in this location is totally inappropriate for the area. 

I sincerely hope you take into account the experience of residents in the area. 

Best Wishes, 

 
Stella 

 
 
 
 
 
From: Stella s < > 
Sent: 08 August 2017 07:19 

Page 41



To: parksbusinessunit@enfield.gov.uk 
Subject: Complaint: 51st State Festival and Moondance Festival 5th and 6th August  
 

Dear Mr Jonathan Stephenson, 
 
I am writing to you to complain about the 51st State Festival and Moondance Festival that 
took place on 5th and 6th August in Trent Park. 
 
This event was totally unsuitable for the location where it was held (and has been held for the 
past few years). I am a resident with children living very near the Cockfosters road entrance 
to the park and I was shocked at what I and my children had to witness on these days in our 
local area - just down the road from where we live. 
 
Men urinating in the bushes on chalk lane: At 1:30pm on Saturday 5th, we were walking 
down towards Cockfosters high street when we saw 3 men lined up on the junction with 
chalk lawns opposite the park urinating in the bushes! It was utterly disgusting and I have 
never seen such a thing before in nearly 10 years of living here, even though it's just round 
the corner from the pub. I am sure you can understand that this was distressing for me with 
my very young children. It was not discrete, in broad daylight and by the side of the road! 
They were obviously drunk and had total lack of respect for where they were. 
 
People drunk/ drinking: People on the way to and back from the festival on both days were 
also obviously drinking, with cans of beer in their hands etc. I found this very intimidating 
when walking past them during the day and again, this is not a normal occurrence in our area. 
 
Antisocial behaviour in front of shops: Festival goers were sitting down in front of the shops 
in the parade drinking and smoking (not sure what!) in the early evening of Sunday 6th : 
again never seen that before in the area and shows a complete disregard for residents or 
anyone else walking along the parade.  
 
CPS reps and traffic control: Driving down Cockfosters road, back to our house on the 
evening of Sunday 6th, we were met by a particularly aggressive CPS rep who behaved in an 
unacceptable manner towards us on controlling the traffic. We understand that there are 
people who will seek to deceive but the staff managing the event also should understand that 
there are local residents who are inconvenienced and CPS reps should be making life as easy 
as possible for them. This person was intimidating and showed no understanding towards us 
as local residents. We had children in the car we were trying to get home to bed and he had a 
terrible attitude. 
 
This event should not take place in Trent park, which is in a residential area. It is just not 
suited to taking place there. The anti-social behaviour described above is totally out of 
character for the area and horrible to witness: this is not why we moved here. It isn't fair on 
local residents to subject them to this every year: something which we dread.  
 
I sincerely hope that you and Enfield Council will seriously reconsider holding this and other 
such events in the future at Trent Park: it really lets down local residents. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Stella  

Page 42

mailto:parksbusinessunit@enfield.gov.uk


Annex 6 Continued 

 

Further Correspondence – IP4 

 
 
From: Stella  
Sent: 08 May 2018 06:36 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Time limited premises licence application for Mad Husky Events Limited, Trent Park - 
4th August 2018 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear Ellie, 
 
Regarding meeting with the applicant, I cannot make the meeting but I do not think this makes any 
difference.  Nothing they say will change my position or persuade me otherwise: the area is not 
suited to these types of events and at the very least the council should prohibit the sale of alcohol.  I 
have already set out in detail what happened last year for the council's consideration.  The position 
is really very clear.   
 
Best wishes, 
 
Stella 
 

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



           Annex 7 
 

Proposed List of Conditions 
 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
 
The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating Schedule of 
your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the licensed 
premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as well as the 
Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do this can lead to 
prosecution or review of the licence. 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children. 
 

2. The premises licence holder shall comply with the Event Management Plan 
and associated documentation agreed with the Enfield Safety Advisory 
Group. 

 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
Not applicable 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/19 REPORT NO.  
 

 
Agenda - Part 

 
Item 

 

COMMITTEE: 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
30 May 2018 
 
REPORT OF: 
Principal Licensing Officer 
 
LEGISLATION: 
Licensing Act 2003 

SUBJECT: 
Application for a new premises licence – 
MAD HUSKY/51ST STATE 
 
PREMISES: 
Trent Park, Cockfosters Road, EN4 0PS 
 
WARD: 
Cockfosters 

 
 
 

1. SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT: 
 

1.1 On 23 May 2018, Mad Husky Ltd met with IP1 and IP3. IP2 and IP4 were also 
invited. IP4 declined. IP2 did not attend. 

 
1.2. Following that meeting, IP1 provided additional information and is attached as 

Annex 8. 
 

1.3. IP3 also provided additional information and is attached as Annex 9. 
 

1.4. On 24 May 2018, Mad Husky Ltd provided additional information and is attached 
as Annex 10. 

 
1.5. Mad Husky Ltd also provided links to all documents relating to the proposed 

event, such as the Event Management Plan and Noise Management Plan. These 
documents are live documents. The links can be found in Annex 11, in the 
restricted report. 

 
 

Background Papers:  
None other than any identified within the 
report.  
 
Contact Officer:  
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543 

 

 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 8 
 

Additional Information from IP1 
 
From: Deirdre Summerfield 
Sent: 23 May 2018 16:37 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Cc: Hakema Kharoti <Hakema.Kharoti@Enfield.gov.uk>; Licensing 
<Licensing@enfield.gov.uk>; Parks Business Unit 
<Parksbusinessunit@enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: Time Limited Premises Licence Application - Mad Husky Events Limited - 
Trent Park - 4th August 2018 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
 
Dear Ms Green, 
 
Please ignore previous email sent a few minutes ago. 
 
Further to the mediation meeting today with Mad Husky Events Ltd, we would like to 
add the following points for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 

1. In spite of Ms O'Sullivan's assurances, our objections and fears regarding the 
above event are not allayed.  We live a 10 minute walk away from Trent 
Park.  We are the last street off Cockfosters Road before the Cat Hill 
roundabout and toilets just by the park will not deter people leaving the 
concert from urinating in the street/service road by our house/green space in 
front of Balmore Crescent and displaying other anti-social behaviour. 

2. Ms O'Sullivan was keen to emphasise the profile of attendees of the concert 
and said this was based on information input by customers on the 
website.  However there is no method of acquiring this data in the ticket 
purchasing process.   

     3.  A successful County Court Judgement against Ms O'Sullivan and Mad Husky 
Events Ltd was registered by the London Borough of Enfield on 4 May 2018 at 
County Court Business Centre, Northampton in the sum of £5,063.00 for "charges 
relating to cost of extra tickets for an event in Trent Park 2017".  We would like to 
understand why Enfield Council is continuing to deal with this company?   
 
Regards, 
 
Deirdre and Norman Summerfield 
 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 9 
 

IP3 – Additional Information 
 
From: Alan White 
Sent: 23 May 2018 18:00 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: New Premises Licence Application for Mad Husky Events Ltd - Trent 
Park - 4th August 2018 
 
Ellie 
 
As you are aware both myself and Colin Bull, representing CLARA, met with 
Lizamarie O’Sullivan, representing Mad Husky Events, in order to discuss our 
original objections to their Licence application for the 51st State Music festival 
scheduled to take place in Trent Park 0n the 4th August 2018. 
 
Although we had a frank discussion with Lizamarie and certain information regarding 
names of relevant specialist companies that would be used for the event 
Management and Health and Safety were confirmed, unfortunately we were advised 
that the overall event management plan and Noise management procedures are still 
not available.  For this reason alone, we are therefore unable to withdraw any of the 
objections detailed within our original submission dated 30th April 2018. 
 
In addition, following the meeting it became clear that we needed to add to our 
objections with the following: 
 

(a) Original Objection (2) Snakes Lane Failures: 
We wish to add:   
We have been advised that the overall use of Snakes Lane has now changed 
leaving the requirement to relocate the Car Park (500 cars) for this event.  At 
the time of our meeting the only alternative being suggested was the use of 
the Saracens Rugby Football ground adjacent to Chicken Shed in Chase Side 
Southgate. CLARA objects to this alternative location for the following 
reasons: 
 
* For arrival to the event the occupants of the 500 cars would need to walk the 
full length of the Cockfosters Road passing all of the main shopping area at 
potentially its busiest time on a Saturday.  For egress, those returning to their 
cars would need to follow the main crowd of music festival goers up to and 
past Cockfosters Underground station. At the time of egress such was the 
crowd last year that it was necessary to close the Cockfosters Road and it has 
already been stated by Council Officers that crowd management was an issue 
at Cockfosters Station.  If we add the occupants of the 500 cars (potentially 
2000 people) who used Snakes Lane last year to the numbers already trying 
to get to Cockfosters Station and then trying to pass them in order to get to 
the car park, we believe that it an already fragile crowd control area outside 
the Station would become a high-risk area and a potential danger.   

Page 51



*As has been demonstrated on previous years that this event has been held, 
wherever the route for the crowd takes them then their rubbish and noise go 
with them.  To extend the route to the full length of the Cockfosters Road 
leaves the complete area of the Cockfosters shops and restaurants subject to 
abuse through uncontrolled waste and noise. 
 
On the grounds of safety, we object to the relocation of the car park to the 
Saracens Rugby Football ground. 
 

(b) Original Objection Road Closures and failures for Residents (3) 
We wish to add: 
We have been advised that the revised road closure plan will be part of the 
Traffic Management plan which as yet is not available. We are therefore 
unable to determine whether the revised plan addresses all of the issues 
raised by both residents and council officers at the event review meeting.  We 
therefore object to this Licence being issued until this major safety related 
document has both been consulted on and then finalised.   
 
We also object to the proposal to close the Cockfosters Road service road 
outside Miracles for the complete day of the event in order to use it as event 
taxi rank. We believe it is grossly unfair to our local restaurants, other traders 
and residents who would normally use the series of shops and restaurants in 
this location to close the service road. 
 

(c) Original Objection (4) Policing:   
 
Although we have now been given details of certain elements of the policing 
manpower numbers, the final details including numbers of special constables 
is not yet available. We therefore wish to retain section 4 of our original 
objection. 
 

(d) Original Objections (5) and (6) 
 
Both of these objections to remain unchanged from our original 
submission. At our meeting of the 23rd April Lizamarie accepted on 
behalf of Mad Husky Events that the same 23 Licence conditions issued 
as part of last year’s Licence should be included again as part of this 
year’s Licence should it be awarded. Please see our original objection 
(6) for details. 
 

(e) We wish to add: 
Noise Management Procedure 
 
We have been advised that the noise management procedure is not yet 
available for this event and therefore we are unable to determine whether or 
not it is suitable. Our original submission stated the following: 
 

Page 52



Noise Management Plan:  The noise management plan was not updated 
with the details given orally at the licensing hearing on the 3rd July either by 
the required date of 21st July or the date of the first event and therefore the 
organisers did not meet this Licence condition. We advised council officers 
who accepted that the document had not been updated and therefore had to 
confirm alternative arrangements. This is the second year that this event 
organiser has failed to meet the requirement of having a fully documented 
Noise Management Plan. In addition, at the event review meeting held with 
council officers on 21st August 2017 we asked for data of the sound 
monitoring results. We were promised a copy but have yet to receive them. 
 
So, this is now the third year where we have been promised a fully 
documented noise Management procedure and still we have yet to see it in its 
completed form.  It is obvious from last years’ experience that making it a 
condition of the Licence is not effective as updating it to the required standard 
by a certain date was simply ignored.  Interestingly, other event organisers 
who also have events taking place in Trent Park do not consider it a problem 
for their noise management plan to include the following details: 
 
* Monitoring position for residential area both outside and inside the park 
* Monitoring frequency of at least every 30 minutes 
* Details of the acceptable levels of noise at residential areas in dBs and 
procedure for taking action if needed 
* Data recording 
* Complaints procedure and response time 
 
We would ask that a condition of the Licence, if granted, is that a full and 
effective Noise Management procedure including all of the above detail is 
provided before the Licence can be fully operated. 
 

(f) We wish to add: 
Egress plan for Cockfosters Station: 
 
At a recent Stakeholders meeting, the representative for TFL confirmed that at 
last year’s music festival event there was a considerable problem with Crowd 
control at both Cockfosters and Oakwood station. He also advised us that two 
of the BTP staff were injured as a result.  Other event organisers have 
therefore formed an agreement with TFL for their events that also take place 
within Trent park and have documented their agreement with TFL as part of 
their event management.  Bearing in mind this event is the largest that takes 
place within Trent Park CLARA believe that the same documented procedure 
should be an absolute requirement as a Licence condition for this event. 
Without it we believe that it would be unsafe for the event to go ahead. 

(g) We wish to add: 
Bill and Fly poster advertising: 
 
At the Stakeholders meeting held on the 9th May CLARA requested 
information regarding Mad Husky Events policy on Bill and Fly Poster 

Page 53



advertising.  We were advised by Lizamarie that she would investigate the 
matter and report back to us.  Unfortunately, at our meeting of the 23rd May no 
further information was available.  We were advised that if Bill Posters were 
used on private land they were a legal advert.  We provided a number of 
examples of Bill Posters that had been seen mounted on public land and fly 
overs around the M25.  (Photographs will be submitted as part of our 
evidence) .  CLARA believe that it is unacceptable for illegal advertising of a 
Licenced event to take place or be acceptable and would therefore ask that a 
condition of this Licence should be that illegal advertising of the event should 
cease and all existing bill posters removed. 

 
 
In addition to the above and our original objections CLARA will be sending by 
separate emails photographs of examples of the illegal advertising and of the 
damage to the Showground mainly taken 3 weeks after the event taking place. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Alan White (CLARA) 

_____________________________________________ 

 
From: Alan White  
Sent: 23 May 2018 18:48 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: New Premises Licence Application for Mad Husky Events Ltd Trent Park 
4th August 2018 
 
Ellie 
 
Please find attached photographs for our submission relating to illegal advertising of 
the event. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Alan White (CLARA) 
 

Page 54



 
 

 

Page 55



 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 56



 
 

____________________________________ 

From: Alan White  

Sent: 23 May 2018 18:59 

To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 

Subject: New Premises Licence Application for Mad Husky Events Ltd Trent Park 

4th August 2018 

 
Ellie 
 
Photographs of the Showground approximately 3 weeks after last year’s event 
 
Regards 
 
Alan White (CLARA) 
 

Page 57



 
 

 
 

Page 58



____________________________________ 

From: Alan White 

Sent: 23 May 2018 20:40 

To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 

Subject: New Premises Licence Application for Mad Husky Events Ltd Trent Park 

4th August 2018 

 
Ellie 
 
More pictures of the showground taken approximately 3 weeks after last years Mad 
Husky event 
 
Regards 
 
Alan White (CLARA) 
 

 
 

Page 59



 
 

____________________________________ 

 
From: Alan White 
Sent: 23 May 2018 20:42 
To: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Subject: New Premises Licence Application for Mad Husky Events Ltd Trent Park 
4th August 2018 
 
Ellie 
 
Attached are photographs demonstrating the damage caused to the showground 
after last year’s event 
 
Regards 
 
Alan White (CLARA) 
 

Page 60



 
 

 

Page 61



 

 
 
 
 

Page 62



 

Document Ref : 2145969305   

Annex 10 

 

Trent Park Festival 

Time Limited Premises Licence 

4th August 2018 

 

 

These are matters which we need to specifically address in relation to the event, in particular to 

address the concerns raised by those who have made representations:- 

 

1. Music and sound from the park 

 

Vanguardia have been employed to produce a Noise Management Plan, which is attached. 

 

 Sound consultants from Vanguardia will be taking readings of noise at Chalk Lane 

throughout the event. 

 

 The sound management at the site will comprise of:- 

 

 (a) Liaison with the promoter, Production Company, PA Company and the Local 

Authority Environmental Health Department prior to and during the sound checks and the 

concert. 

 

 (b) Carrying out sound propagation tests the day before the event on all stages in order 

to set appropriate sound management limits.  Noise Management Team onsite for 2 hours 

at time to be agreed.  The sound checks will be carried out between 18.00 and 20.00 hours 

as agreed with all parties.   

 

 (c) Providing staff to carry out the sound monitoring on the event day of 4th August 

2018 from 10.00 to 22.00 hours.  The engineer will be:- 

 

 Covering the onsite arenas; 

 An experienced consultant to remain on-site until 22.30 hours. 

 

(d) Provide a project manager to liaise between the promoter, sound companies and 

local authority. 

Page 63



 

Document Ref : 2145969305 Page 2 of 6 L12075/1 

 

(e) Provision of all the necessary precision grade sound monitoring equipment at the 

mixer positions and at off-site locations. 

 

 There will be sound monitoring devices on each of the stages throughout the entire event.  

There will be 5 arenas, one main stage and 1 VIP arena. The VIP arena will not have music 

played by a DJ, the music will be pumped in to the VIP area from the main stage.   

 

 Vanguardia are the most experienced sound consultants in relation to festivals and have 

written the criteria for sound reports and for legislation relating to sound at such events. 

 

 Vanguardia have been retained by the applicant to deal with the Noise Management Report 

and also to be at the event at all times to monitor the sound. 

 

 We have worked directly with the Animal Hospital and will be providing sound checks for 

the hospital.  

 

 We are also in liaison with the Rookery Cottages during the entire event and sound staff will 

be constantly walking around the perimeter to monitor the sound. 

 

 The sound system is being set up where the speakers are directed within the arenas to 

minimise as much of the sound waves as possible, so that these are absorbed within the 

crowds. 

 

2. Security/Safety 

 

 In relation to the event, we will have 194 security persons, together with an additional 56 

security at the bars. 

 

  The guidelines provided for the security industry is that there should be at least 1 security 

per 100 persons at an event.  If this is calculated on the number of security that we are 

providing to the event, then we are looking at approximately 1 security per 60 persons.   

 

At the event we will have 7 bars and 4 pop up bars, the pop up bars will which will be 

promoting various different drinks. 

 

All the bars will provide a full range of soft drinks, including drinking water. 

Page 64



 

Document Ref : 2145969305 Page 3 of 6 L12075/1 

 

We will have a dedicated food village which will be open for the entire event.  This will 

comprise of 10 food stalls.  There will be 2 further food stalls in the VIP area.  There will be 

a complete range of food available throughout the event on both days, including of course 

vegetarian options. 

 

In relation to management of the bars, the applicant will have on duty over 264 managers 

and staff, including those working at the bars, on duty at all times at the event.  All bar staff 

are trained in licensing law and all report directly to the director of the applicant company 

and DPS, Lizamarie O’Sullivan.  These are experienced bar staff who work in the event and 

leisure industry and are fully aware of the licensing requirements.  In any event, we have a 

strict entrance policy and require Challenge 25 at entrance and therefore younger persons 

will simply not be admitted to the event.   

 

 In relation to entry to the event, a three-point search at entry at all times.  On the plan 

attached there are two admission points.   

 

 There is a general admission point (this is the north side towards Cockfosters).   

 

The second admission point is the VIP/artist admission point (south side towards Snake 

Lane).   

 

Please note that in relation to all the admission points, security relates to everyone 

attending, including VIPs, staff, security, suppliers and all persons at the event.   

 

All vehicles which are attending the event, for example, to bring equipment or catering will 

also be thoroughly searched. 

 

 All members of the public will be fully searched, including bags, with wands and body 

searches.  This includes all staff and security, staff and artists. 

 

 Search lanes have CCTV and are monitored at all times.  

 

 Challenge 25 Policy to enter onto the site.  ID will be required if anyone appears to be 25 or 

under.  In accordance with the proposed condition offered as part of the premises licence 

application, persons will be searched with metal wand and their personal belongings will 

also be searched. 

Page 65



 

Document Ref : 2145969305 Page 4 of 6 L12075/1 

 

 In relation to the event, whoever has obtained a ticket has a cut out and keep card in 

advance of the event, which advises of all the search procedures and requirements of 

security and search upon entering the event.  Failure to comply with these, then the person 

will not be admitted to the event. 

 

 All search procedures are advertised at the entrances to the event and there are amnesty 

bins available prior to search.   

 

The site is cleared from 09.30 a.m., so that this can be checked for explosive materials.  

There will be dogs on site to check the perimeter for explosives and in particular, we are 

checking Trent Park Car Park, which is not part of the event.   

 

 The searches are over and above what we are required to carry out.  It has been 

considered by the event organisers that they wish to ensure that security is extremely tight 

at the event. 

 

 A trained weapons dog will be patrolling the site at all times.   

 

 In relation to the CCTV, we have panoramic views of the site.  These will be achieved by 

two cameras at each entrance to the site.  Cameras will also be positioned from the main 

stage into the crowd.  CCTV cameras already exist on the entrance lanes, as already 

explained.   

 

 The CCTV will be monitored by the security and event control officers and by way of a 

CCTV vehicle at all times. 

 

 In relation to police presence, we have 1 inspector, 3 sergeants and 18 police officers on 

duty at the event, who will all be uniformed.  They will be on duty from 12.00 noon until 

midnight. 

 

 There will be two teams of police, one on Cockfosters Road at the entrance patrolling the 

entire road and one team positioned at all times at the event. 

 

 We have a soft closure of the arenas for the event.  The soft closure commences at 09.15 

p.m.  People will be required to egress out across the cricket pitch, along Cockfosters 

Road, which has a temporary traffic order in place from 09.00 p.m., effectively closing the 

Page 66



 

Document Ref : 2145969305 Page 5 of 6 L12075/1 

entire road from Fernley Hill Roundabout to Cat Hill Roundabout, with a soft closure to 

Westpole Avenue. 

 

 All security and staff will be aiding and assisting people with the soft closure to ensure that 

they egress along the route as specified. 

 

 If there is anyone at the event which we feel needs to be ejected for whatever reason, we 

have in place response teams of up to 30 security in individual teams. 

 

 All teams are in constant communication via two-way radios and therefore can move along 

the site and can assist each other should that be required. 

 

 In relation to medical staff on duty for the event, this is made up of a staffing level of 21 

medical staff.  This includes a doctor, nurses, paramedics, EMTs (emergency medical 

technicians), first aid responders and ambulances.  With security, these people will all be 

contactable by two-way radios and will be available to administer any first aid required 

immediately on site. 

 

 

3. Traffic Management Plan 

 

 There is a Road Closure Order in place for the event from 09.00 p.m. until 11.30 p.m. for 

egress for the event.  This means that people leaving will have no problem with any other 

traffic and will be directed along Cockfosters Road towards Cockfosters tube station.   

 

 The applicant has also been in constant contact with Transport for London (TfL).  They are 

fully aware of the event and a plan has been formulated between the applicant and TfL in 

relation to managing the crowds leaving, in order to access the tube line.  We have also 

formulated a plan in relation to access and egress with TFL for the tube line.   

 

 In addition to the tube line there is a very effective overground service and of course there 

are bus routes from the event.  We will have a taxi pick up point which will be agreed with 

London Borough of Enfield and will be on land owned by the London Borough of Enfield.  

This will be advised to all persons attending the event.   

 

 We will have in place car parking for in excess of 500 vehicles for the event.  There will be a 

designated area provided and this has been agreed with London Borough of Enfield.  At the 

Page 67



 

Document Ref : 2145969305 Page 6 of 6 L12075/1 

present time, the exact location of the car park is still to be determined and this information 

will be inputted in to the Event Management Plan. 

 

All safety procedures in relation to the parking of vehicles and how these are managed 

have been addressed. 

 

A copy of the entire Event Management Plan has been provided to Licensing and again is 

available for the Committee prior to the hearing should they wish to see this.   

 

 

Page 68



Document is Restricted

Page 69
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/19 REPORT NO. 03 
 

 
Agenda – Part1 

 
Item 

 

COMMITTEE: 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
30 May 2018 
 
REPORT OF : 
Principal Licensing Officer 
 
LEGISLATION : 
Licensing Act 2003 

SUBJECT: 
Application for a new premises licence – 
GHANA FESTIVAL 
 
PREMISES: 
Trent Park, Cockfosters Road, EN4 0PS 
 
WARD: 
Cockfosters 

 
 
 

1. LICENSING HISTORY: 
 
1.1 This year is the first time the Ghana family festival seeks a full premises licence 

for the annual festival. 
 

1.2 The Mauritian festival licence application is to be determined on the same date 
as this Ghana festival application. 
 

1.3 A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 1. 
 

 

2 THIS APPLICATION: 
 

2.1 On 3 April 2018 an application was made by Mr Dennis Tawiah for a new 
Premises Licence for Trent Park, Cockfosters Road, EN4 0PS.  
 

2.2 The application seeks: 
 

2.2.1 The premises licence to be time limited for Saturday 14 July 2018. 
 

2.2.2 The maximum capacity at any one time is 9,000.  

2.2.3 Hours the premises are open to the public: Saturday 12:00 to 20:00.  

 

2.2.4 Supply of alcohol (on supplies only): Saturday 12:00 to 20:00. 

2.2.5 Live music (outdoors): Saturday 12:00 to 20:00.  

2.2.6 Recorded music (outdoors): Saturday 12:00 to 20:00. 

2.2.7 Performance of Dance (outdoors): Saturday 12:00 to 20:00. 

 
2.2.8  Anything of a similar description (outdoors): Saturday 12:00 to 20:00. 
 
2.3 Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the 

application. 
 

Page 71 Agenda Item 4



2.4 A copy of the application is attached as Annex 2. 
 
 
3 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS: 
 
3.1 Other Persons: Representation has been made, against the application, by 

a local resident group, and are referred to as IP1. The grounds of 
representation include the prevention of crime & disorder; the prevention of 
public nuisance: public safety and the prevention of children from harm. 

 
3.2 A copy of the IP1 representation is attached as Annex 3. Point (1) within the 

representation is now withdrawn due to the formal notice of cancellation of 
the Cockfosters Music Festival. 

 

3.3  The Metropolitan Police did not make representations in respect of this 
application. 

 
3.4  The Licensing Authority made representations in respect of this application, 

namely seeking modification of a condition. The applicant has agreed that 
condition, and subsequently the representation has been withdrawn.  

 
 
4 PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS: 
 
4.1 The conditions arising from this application are attached as Annex 4.  
 
 
5 RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES: 
 
5.1 The paragraphs below are extracted from either: 
5.1.1 the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or 
5.1.2 the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of April 

2017 (‘Guid’); or 
5.1.3 the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015 

(‘Pol’). 
 
 

General Principles: 
5.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)]. 
 
5.3 The licensing objectives are: 
5.3.1 the prevention of crime and disorder; 
5.3.2 public safety; 
5.3.3 the prevention of public nuisance; & 
5.3.4 the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)]. 
 
5.4 In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to: 
5.4.1 the Council’s licensing policy statement; & 
5.4.2 guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4(3)]. 
 
 

Time Limited Licence: 
  

Page 72



5.5 Licensing authorities should note that a premises licence may be sought for 
a short, discrete period. [Guid 5.25] 

 

5.6  The procedures for applying for and granting such a licence are identical to 
those for an unlimited duration premises licence [Guid 5.26]. 

 

 

 

Significant Events: 
 

5.7 The Council recommends that for significant events, a comprehensive risk 
assessment is undertaken by premises licence holders to ensure that 
matters related to the licensing objectives are identified and addressed. [Pol 
14.1] 

 
5.8 Licence holders are advised to contact the Metropolitan Police Service and 

enquire if the Police require that the Event Risk Assessment Form 696 and 
the After Promotion/Event Debrief Risk Assessment Form 696A be 
completed and submitted to them.[Pol 14.2] 

 

Hours: 
5.9 The Sub-Committee decides licensed opening hours as part of the 

implementation of the licensing policy statement and is best placed to make 
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their area based on their local 
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities [Guid 10.13]. 

 
5.10 Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for licensed 

premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to ensure 
that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly apply in 
circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature of the 
premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the vicinity 
of the premises by concentrations of people leaving, particularly during 
normal night-time sleeping periods [Pol s.8.4]. 

 
 

Advertising applications 
 

6.1 The Licensing Authority is satisfied that the application was advertised in 
accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
 
Decision: 
 
7.1  As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing 

on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing 
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and 
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.37].  

 

Page 73



7.2 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee 
must give appropriate weight to: 

7.2.1 the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;  
7.2.2 the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 

parties;  
7.2.3 the guidance; and  
7.2.4 its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.38]. 
 
7.3 Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee 

must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. The steps are:  

7.3.1 to grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such 
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives; 

7.3.2 to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 
which the application relates; 

7.3.3 to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 
7.3.4 to reject the application [Act s.18]. 
 
 
 

Background Papers:  
None other than any identified within the 
report.  
 
Contact Officer :  
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543 

 

 

Page 74



  Annex 1 

 

 

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



<- tjtt
b \

= 5¡so
London Borough of Enfield

,CÕ
r-,Qp-\ €Õ (-\€

Éço.eeNFIELD
Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Notes for Guidance at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records'

I/We Dennis T
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part I below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 -Premises details

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Email address

Non-domestic rateable value of premises c

Part2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)a) an individual or individuals *

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnershiP

ii as a partnership (other than limited liability)

iii as an unincorporated association or

t] please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

Postal address ofpremises or, ifnone, ordnance survey map reference or description

Trent Park
Cockfosters Road

Post town Enfield Postcode EN4 OPS

3 - APR 20ts

ENVIRONMENÎ &
STREET SCEÑE

oË HNFIELD
RECEIVED

Annex 2Page 77



c)

d)

e)

Ð

c)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation)

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 ofthe
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

n please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

fl please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part n please complete section (B)
I of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

* Ifyou are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

ø

tr
tr

Mr ø Mrs n Miss Ms
Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname
TA}YIAH

tr'irst names
DENNIS

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over ø Please tick yes

Nationality British

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

  

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

Page 78



Mr Mrs Miss n Ms
Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am l8 years old or over n Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address if
differçnt from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

SECOND INDMDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

(B) OTHER APPLTCANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please

give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a

body corporate), please give the name and address ofeach party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address

Page 79



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description ofthe prer4ises (please read guidance note 1)

An open public park situated within Trent Park (See Map)

DD MM YYYY

DD MM YYYY

9000

Please tick all that
apply

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections I and 14 and Schedules I and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, filI in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, filI in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, filI in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (Ð or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fïll in box I)

Suppty of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

fn all cases complete boxes K, L and M

n
u
n
n
ø

ø
ø

ø

ø
ø

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Ð

c)

h)

II

I

Page 80



E

Live_ music
Standard days and
timings.(please read
guidance note 7)

riliil the nerformance of live music take nlace
indoors or outdoors or both - nlease tick
þlease read guidance note 3)

Indoors n

Outdoors ø

Day Start Finish Both n
Mon Please sive details here (please read guidance note 4)

Stage Areas

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Thur

Fri Non standard timinss. Where intend to use the nremises for
the nerformance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column.on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat l2pm 8pm

Sun

I

Page 81



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the nlavins of recorded music take nlace
indoors or outdoors or both - Dlease tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors ø

Day Start Finish Both n
Mon Plcmc give details here (please read guidance note 4)

Live recorded music to be played at stage areas

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the Dlaving ofrecorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
N/Ä

Thur

Fri Non standard timinss. IVhere intend to use the nremises for
the Dlavins of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on left. olease list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat l2pm 8.pm

Sun

Page 82



G

Performances o,f dpnce
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the perfotmance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
(please read guidance note 3)
Ghanaian Traditional performance of dance will
take place outdoors

Indoors

Outdoors ø

Day Start Finish Both n
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Dance display from various Ghanaian cultural dancers

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non stândard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat l2pm 8pm

Sun

Page 83



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (Ð or
(g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing
Live recorded music and professional dancers

Day Start Finish WiIl this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both - nlease tick (please read
guidance uote 3)

Indoors n
Mon Out<toors

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Various artist will be performing to live recorded music

Wed

Thur State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falline within (e). (f) or (s) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat
l2pm 8pm

Non standard timinss. Where intend to use the nremises for
the entertainment of a similar to that fallins within
le). lfl or ls) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 84



tt

I

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Wilt the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both -
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
There will be regulated sales of alcohol outdoor in a marquee. This
will be managed by designated premises supervisor and sia security

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision oflate niqht
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
note 6)Sat l2pm 8pm

Sun ir

Page 85



J

Suppty of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

\ilill the supply of alcohol be for consumption

-please tick.(please read guidance note 8)
On the
premises

ø

Off the
premises tr

Day Start Finish Both n
Mon State any seasonal variations for thc supplv of alcohol þlease read

guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timines. Where vou intend to use the oremises for
the supply of alcohol at dìfferent times to those listed in the
columh on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat l2pm 8pm

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Ptease see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Mr Folarin Olaop

 

Postcode  
Personal licence number (if known)
2005-03956-LAPERG

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 86



I

K

nnntr

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).
N/A

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend the Dremises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the coluinn on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
N/A

Thur

Fri

Sat l2pm 8pm

Sun

L
:'

i

I

i

l
l

I

i

iJ

t1

Page 87



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

General - all four ob d and read

The revention of crime and disorder

Public

note I

Ghana Festival event manag€ment plan is live document and still on going with all SAG

The festival will take place within a fenced, enclosed area allowing access

only to those with tickets, event wristbands or proper event passes.

Insight RM company will provide sia security and stewards

Random body and bag searches will be carried out at the event by our
security staff. Any one refusing to be searched will be refused entry to
the event arena without a refund regardless of whether they have already
purchased a ticket. All prohibited item found during search, will be box
in the control room then taken to the police station.

There will be security and stewards man4ing the entrance and emergency
exit gates to ensure no one can access the event illegally
There will be security and stewards moving between the attendees. All
will be briefed to look for any suspicious activities that may lead to crime
and disorder. Radios will be used between the management, security and

stewards, to keep in contact at all times.
The festival will have a Zero Tolerance to Drugs policy. Anyone
suspected of, or found dealing or using any illegal substances, NPS/"legal
highs" or NOS gas will be ejected from the premises, barred and the

a

a

a

will be informed.

We will have first aid and ambulance service at the event.

There will be a LoslFound Children point manned by suitably checked
personnel situated in a visible area on site.

A qualified safety consultant will be employed to ensure elements of
safety on site are planned for.
There is a full event risk assessment and fire risk assessment that will
show how to minimise the risk.from hazards on site and suggest control
measures to be put into place.

A full clear incident and evacuation plan will be in position should an

incident occur.

Food traders will be required to provide full safety documentation before
the event and will be subjected to a stall safety and hygiene inspection
before being allowed to trade.

No refreshments will be served in glass conlainers. No glass on site.

Staff and stewards are trained to look out for proxy sales and anyone that

a

a

a

a

a

a

may be supplying alcohol or

Page 88



The

The

of nursance

ofchildren from harm

The timings of the live music and entertainments will be kept within the
licensing allowances to be agreed with the Council.
An Independent noise fficer ftom Wright Events Suppliers will be

employed to monitor sound levels every half hourly during the festival to
ensure sound is kept at acceptable levels. Sound levels would be

monitored from Rookery Cottages, The Pak Café, junction of Cockfosters
Rd and Chalk Ln.
In the event of any complaints, we will have a contact number and radio
control for Wr:ight Events Suppliers and Ghana Festival Management for
the public to contact.
Sia security will be employed to help ensure the prevention of public
nuisance.

Customers will be encouraged to arrive via public transportation. Ghana

Festival Management will have atrafftc management plan to keep festival
traffic away from local residents and keep traffic flowing smoothly.

A dedicated phone number will be made available for local residents to
contact if there is a public nuisance concern. The number will be acquired
prior to the event and distributed to the local authorities.

Ghana Festival Team will work with the local authorities to minimize
potential public nuisance

a

a

o

a

a

a

a

We will have DBS checked staff on event day looking after children. Also
any lost and found children.
No one person will be left alone with a child - all child work to be done in
pairs or in public view.
Parents will be reminded of their duties towards their children on site,

including placing their mobile phone number on the child's wristband.

There will be medical persons on site to deal with any medical
emergencies that arise for all - including children.
A firm "Challenge 21" position will be taken at all bar outlets to help
prevent underage drinking. Security, medics and stewards will all take a

role in watching out for underage drinking or treating those underage

drinkers who need medical attention. Anyone supplying alcohol to
underage attendees will be dismissed from the festival or will be reported
to the authorities. Signage will be display at all entry points and at all bars

Security and the festival team shall be alert for any activities by teens that
may be harmful to themselves or others such as use of alcohol on site or
disruptive behaviours.
Reports of neglect or abuse of children on site will be treated seriously
and proper authorities will be notified immediately. The child's safety

takes priority.

a

a

a

a

Page 89



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

ø
o I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

' I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

o I have sentpopies ofthis application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

. I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

' I understand that I must now advertise rny application.

. I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

a
Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnershipsl I have

included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF'THE LTCENSINç ACT 2003, TOMAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTtrON IVITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
\ryHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A F'INE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFF'ENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT I97I FOR A
PERSON TO IVORK WHEN THEY KNOIY, oR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED F'ROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE }VHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVtr OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT }VILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVI PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT,WIL BE COMMITTINGAN OFFENCE WHERE THEYDO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGEO OR \ryITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, TIIAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note I l)

Signature ofapplicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorísed agent (see guidance

note l2). Ifsigning on behalfofthe applicant, please state in what capacity.

ø

ø

ø

ø

ø

ø

Declaration

a

a

[Appticable to individual applicants only, including those in a

partnership which is not a limited liability partnershipl I
understand I am not entitled.to be issued with a licence if I do not
have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become
invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please

read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the
UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from

Page 90



doing work relating to a licesable activity) snd I h¡ve seen a copy of
his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see
note 15)

Signature

Date 3/04/2418

Capacity Ghana Festival Manager

For joint applications, signature of 2od applicant or 2"d applicant's solicitor or other
authorised agent þlease read guidance note l3). If signing on hehalf of the applicanf please
state in what capacity.

Signafure

Date

Capacity

Contact namo (where not previously gtven) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



          Annex 3 

 

IP1 Representation 

 

From: Alan White  

Sent: 29 April 2018 13:42 

To: Licensing <Licensing@enfield.gov.uk> 

Cc: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk>; Matthew Watts 

<Matthew.Watts@Enfield.gov.uk>; James Smith <James.Smith2@enfield.gov.uk> 

Subject: New Premises Application for Ghana Family Funday Saturday 14th July 

2018 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I am writing on behalf of the Chalk Lane Area Residents Association (CLARA) 

committee regarding the above licence application and to object to the licence being 

issued. 

I understand from an email sent by Ellie Green dated 8th June 2017, for a 

representation to be relevant, it must be one that is about the likely effect of the 

application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives, namely: 

                Protection of Children from Harm. 

                Public Safety 

                Prevention of crime or disorder 

                Prevention of nuisance. 

However, I would respectfully point out that the Blue notices that have been attached 

to the gateway of Trent Park did not explain this criteria. In addition, we would also 

advise you that the Blue New Premises Licence Application Notices attached to the 

boundary fencing of Trent Park for the Ghana Family Funday were missing basic 

information such as the applicants address and that the link to the council’s website 

for further information simply brought up a statement that the page was not 

found.  Council Officers were advised of this error at the Stakeholders meeting held 

on the 23rd April 2018.  We note that a separate small piece of white card detailing 

the correct website link has now been hung adjacent to the blue notice and that the 

original Statutory Notice has been amended by simply drawing a line through the 

original website link. Assuming that the amendments were made on the 23rd April 

2018, our concern is that for 20 days out of a 28-day consultation period the councils 

website link was incorrect. In addition, the applicants address section remains blank. 

 

With regards to the application itself we would comment that in past years CLARA 

has supported this event in that it has been seen as a family event and therefore 

Page 95

mailto:Licensing@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk
mailto:Matthew.Watts@Enfield.gov.uk
mailto:James.Smith2@enfield.gov.uk


supports what we believe to be one of the aims of parkland in that it is for family 

use.  However, the event last year demonstrated that there were a number of 

matters which due to bad management had an adverse effect on both the other park 

users and local residents and although we have raised all of these matters both 

within last year’s event review and subsequent meetings with council officers, we 

have yet to receive an assurance that the plans for this year’s event have addressed 

them. At the time of writing we have not received from either the event organiser or 

the council any detailed event management information. A Stakeholders meeting has 

been arranged for the 21st May 2018 and we are advised that the event organisers 

will attend in order to provide the required detail.  However, the date of this meeting 

falls after the closing date for our comments to Licensing and therefore we have to 

base our submission on the information we have at this time.  We are happy to and 

reserve the right to amend, withdraw or add to our comments after we have received 

the event detail. 

  

With regards to the above, our objections are as follows: 

  

(1) CLARA objects principally on the grounds of public nuisance and safety. 
This event is scheduled to take place on the 14th July attracting 6000 to 
8000 attendees.  On the same day another major event has been organised 
in Cockfosters at the Saracens Rugby Football ground. The event is The 
Cockfosters Music Festival and Summer Wonderland Activity fair ground. 
The event is also classed in the same category as the Ghana Family 
Funday (Major Event) in that it is expected to attract a similar number of 
attendees.  The event organisers website is recommending that attendees 
use the same car parks, transport and other facilities that would be used by 
those attending the Ghana festival. 
CLARA formally advised Council Officers of the Cockfosters Music Festival 
on the 29th March, provided a link to the festival website and confirmed that 
it was scheduled to take place on the same days as the planned Ghana and 
Mauritius festival. We received confirmation that the matter would be 
investigated and that we would be advised of the outcome.  To date we 
have only received limited information in return and as the Cockfosters 
Music Festival is still being heavily promoted and tickets remain available for 
sale we have to assume that it is still going ahead. 
With the above in mind, CLARA objects to this Licence application on the 
grounds of Public Nuisance and safety as we believe that it would be unsafe 
for two Major Events to take place in Cockfosters on the same day, that the 
infrastructure of the area and facilities are inadequate to cope with events at 
each end of the main shopping and residential areas.  For this reason alone, 
we believe this application should be declined.  However, should we receive 
written confirmation that the Cockfosters Music Festival will not be taking 
place then we are happy to withdraw this element of our objection. 

(2) Over past Ghana Festivals sound and noise management has proven to be 
an issue.  At last year’s event review, we commented that noise levels at 
certain times were excessive and monitoring provided by council officers 

Page 96



ineffective.  We confirmed readings which were taken independently of: 
Mansion house: Over a ten-minute period, Average 86 d/b 
Animal Sanctuary: Over a five-minute period, Average 88d/b with peaks in 

excess of 105d/b 

We have received verbal agreement from council officers that Sound 

Monitoring and Noise Control procedures would be developed for all Major 

events taking place within the 2018 season.  Although still in draft form this 

commitment is documented within the draft Major and Large Event 

Operating Principles currently being developed between the Council and 

CLARA. 

CLARA is of the opinion that the completion of the Sound Monitoring and 

Noise Control procedure should be a condition of this licence application 

and that it should be fully complied with for this event. The document and its 

procedures should be used by both the councils own monitoring staff or 

independent sound monitoring companies if applicable. 

(3) Car Parking on the Showground 
We were advised last year that there would be very limited car parking on 
the showground and that vehicle movements through areas used by the 
public would be restricted. The Animal Sanctuary registered concerns over 
traffic movements outside their café and the dangers it posed to children. 
We were promised that Marshals would be trained and that vehicle 
movements through public areas would be supervised to ensure that other 
park users remained safe.  It was clear by both the volume of parking on the 
showground and witnessed traffic movements that neither of these 
commitments were met. 
CLARA objects to parking on the showground being allowed for this 
application and that a condition of only supervised vehicle movements be 
included within the licence terms if awarded. 

(4) As mentioned above CLARA have yet to receive any management details 
for this event.  We have assumed that the Traffic Management plan, security 
measures, road closure plans, marshalling requirements, policing, 
communications of event procedures, waste management and terms 
relating to restoration of the park following the event are the same as on 
previous years with the Ghana festival.  For this reason, we would ask the 
Licensing Sub Committee to add agreed documented conditions to this 
licence, if awarded, ensuring that matters relating to all of these headings 
are agreed, documented and finalised prior to the event taking 
place.  Should the detail of the event management plan prove to have 
changed following our meeting with the event organisers and the council on 
21st May 2018, then CLARA reserves the right to add further comment or 
objections. 
 
Yours faithfully 

  

Alan White (CLARA)   

 

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank



           Annex 4 
 

Proposed List of Conditions 
 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
 
The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating Schedule of 
your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the licensed 
premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as well as the 
Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do this can lead to 
prosecution or review of the licence. 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children. 
 

2. The premises licence holder shall comply with the Event Management Plan 
and associated documentation agreed with the Enfield Safety Advisory 
Group. 

 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
Not applicable 

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/19 REPORT NO. 04 
 

 
Agenda – Part1 

 
Item 

 

COMMITTEE: 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
30 May 2018 
 
REPORT OF : 
Principal Licensing Officer 
 
LEGISLATION : 
Licensing Act 2003 

SUBJECT: 
Application for a new premises licence – 
MAURITIAN FESTIVAL 
 
PREMISES: 
Trent Park, Cockfosters Road, EN4 0PS 
 
WARD: 
Cockfosters 

 
 
 

1. LICENSING HISTORY: 
 
1.1 This year is the first time the Mauritian family festival seeks to take place in 

Enfield. 
 

1.2 The Mauritian festival has shared resources with the Ghana family festival which 
is aiming to take place the day before the Mauritian festival.  

 

1.3 The Ghana festival licence application is to be determined on the same date as 
the Mauritian application. 
 

1.4 A copy of a location map of the premises is attached as Annex 1. 
 

 

2 THIS APPLICATION: 
 

 

2.1 On 3 April 2018 an application was made by Mr Eshan Badal for a new 
Premises Licence for Trent Park, Cockfosters Road, EN4 0PS.  
 

2.2 The application seeks: 
 

2.2.1 The premises licence to be time limited for Sunday 15 July 2018. 
 

2.2.2 The maximum capacity at any one time is 9,999.  

2.2.3 Hours the premises are open to the public: Sunday 12:00 to 20:00.  

 

2.2.4 Supply of alcohol (on supplies only): Sunday 12:00 to 20:00. 

2.2.5 Live music (outdoors): Sunday 12:00 to 20:00.  

2.2.6 Recorded music (outdoors): Sunday 12:00 to 20:00. 

2.2.7 Performance of Dance (outdoors): Sunday 12:00 to 20:00. 

 

 

Page 101 Agenda Item 5



2.3 Each of the Responsible Authorities were consulted in respect of the 
application. 

 
2.4 The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Tariq Rawat. 

 
2.5 A copy of the application is attached as Annex 2. 
 
2.6 The following documentation has been submitted to support the application: 

Annex 3: Emergency/Safety Security Manual 
Annex 4: Document M relating to the four licensing objectives 
Annex 5: Noise management plan 
Annex 6: Event management plan 
These documents contain confidential information relating to security measures 
and business plans, therefore have been restricted. The applicant has also 
advised that all these documents are live documents and could be subject to 
change. 

 

 
 
3 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS: 
 
3.1 Other Persons: Representation has been made, against the application, by 

a local resident group, and are referred to as IP1. The grounds of 
representation include the prevention of crime & disorder; the prevention of 
public nuisance: public safety and the prevention of children from harm. 

 
3.2 A copy of the IP1 representation is attached as Annex 7. Point (1) within the 

representation is now withdrawn due to the formal notice of cancellation of 
the Cockfosters Music Festival. 

 

3.3  The Metropolitan Police did not make representations in respect of this 
application. 

 
3.4  The Licensing Authority made representations in respect of this application, 

namely seeking modification of a condition. The applicant has agreed that 
condition, and subsequently the representation has been withdrawn.  

 
 
4 PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS: 
 
4.1 The conditions arising from this application are attached as Annex 8.  
 
 
 
 
5 RELEVANT LAW, GUIDANCE & POLICIES: 
 
5.1 The paragraphs below are extracted from either: 
5.1.1 the Licensing Act 2003 (‘Act’); or 
5.1.2 the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State to the Home Office of April 

2017 (‘Guid’); or 
5.1.3 the London Borough of Enfield’s Licensing Policy Statement of January 2015 

(‘Pol’). 
 
 

Page 102



General Principles: 
5.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee must carry out its functions with a view to 

promoting the licensing objectives [Act s.4(1)]. 
 
5.3 The licensing objectives are: 
5.3.1 the prevention of crime and disorder; 
5.3.2 public safety; 
5.3.3 the prevention of public nuisance; & 
5.3.4 the protection of children from harm [Act s.4(2)]. 
 
5.4 In carrying out its functions, the Sub-Committee must also have regard to: 
5.4.1 the Council’s licensing policy statement; & 
5.4.2 guidance issued by the Secretary of State [Act s.4(3)]. 
 
 

Time Limited Licence: 
  
5.5 Licensing authorities should note that a premises licence may be sought for 

a short, discrete period. [Guid 5.25] 
 

5.6  The procedures for applying for and granting such a licence are identical to 
those for an unlimited duration premises licence [Guid 5.26]. 

 

 

 

Significant Events: 
 

5.7 The Council recommends that for significant events, a comprehensive risk 
assessment is undertaken by premises licence holders to ensure that 
matters related to the licensing objectives are identified and addressed. [Pol 
14.1] 

 
5.8 Licence holders are advised to contact the Metropolitan Police Service and 

enquire if the Police require that the Event Risk Assessment Form 696 and 
the After Promotion/Event Debrief Risk Assessment Form 696A be 
completed and submitted to them.[Pol 14.2] 

 

Hours: 
5.9 The Sub-Committee decides licensed opening hours as part of the 

implementation of the licensing policy statement and is best placed to make 
decisions about appropriate opening hours in their area based on their local 
knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities [Guid 10.13]. 

 
5.10 Stricter conditions with regard to licensing hours may be required for licensed 

premises situated in or immediately adjacent to residential areas to ensure 
that disturbance to local residents is avoided. This will particularly apply in 
circumstances where, having regard to the location, size and nature of the 
premises, it is likely that disturbance will be caused to residents in the vicinity 
of the premises by concentrations of people leaving, particularly during 
normal night-time sleeping periods [Pol s.8.4]. 

 
 

Advertising applications 
 

Page 103



6.1 The Licensing Authority is satisfied that the application was advertised in 
accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
 
Decision: 
 
7.1  As a matter of practice, the Sub-Committee should seek to focus the hearing 

on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing 
objective or objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and 
avoid straying into undisputed areas [Guid 9.37].  

 
7.2 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing 

objectives in the overall interests of the local community, the Sub-Committee 
must give appropriate weight to: 

7.2.1 the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;  
7.2.2 the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the 

parties;  
7.2.3 the guidance; and  
7.2.4 its own statement of licensing policy [Guid 9.38]. 
 
7.3 Having heard all of the representations (from all parties) the Sub-Committee 

must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. The steps are:  

7.3.1 to grant the application subject to the mandatory conditions and such 
conditions as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives; 

7.3.2 to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 
which the application relates; 

7.3.3 to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor; 
7.3.4 to reject the application [Act s.18]. 
 
 
 

Background Papers:  
None other than any identified within the 
report.  
 
Contact Officer :  
Ellie Green on 020 8379 8543 

 

 

Page 104



  Annex 1 

 

 

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



ar
\sa, <\

ENFgiL,#*

London Borough of Enfield

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the Notes for Guidance at the end ottne form. If
you are compteting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure

ihut you, unr*.rr ã.. inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary'

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records'

IAüe MR.ESHAN BADAL

(Insert name(s) of aPPlicant)

appþ for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for tlre premises

¿äi""i¡"a in part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1- Premises details

Telephone number at premises (if any)  

Email address   

Non-domestic rateable value'of premises g

Part2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)a) an individual or individuals *

b) a person other than an individual ¡r'

i as a limited company/limited liability
parürershiP

ii as a parbrership (other than limited liability)

iii as an unincorporated association or

n

E please complete section (B)

I please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

TRENT PARK, COCKFOSTERS ROAD, ENFIELD, BARNET

Post town LONDON Postcode EN4 OPS

l-Íiì\lLui1 tú:i )uGH OF ENFIELD
r1ú,iHVED

3 - APR 20t8

Ë,NVIRONMËNT &
STREET

Annex 2

Page 107



c)

d)

e)

Ð

c)

iv other (for example a statutory corporation)

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect ofan
independent hospital in Wales

n please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

n please complete section (B)

n please complete section (d)

n please complete section (B)

t] please complete section (B)

h)

ga) a person who is registered under chapter 2 of Part n please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

n please complete section (B)

* Ifyou are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please conflrrm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

. statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fillin as applicable)

E

!
n

Mr ø Mrs Miss n Ms
Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname BADAL First names ESHAN

Date of birth I am l8 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationatity 

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

 

Post town LONDON Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number   

E-mail address   

Page 108



Mr n Mrs n Miss Ms! Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over n Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

SECOND INDMDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

(B) OTTIER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please

give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, parbrership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address

Page 109



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description ofthe premises (please read guidance note l)
COMMUNITY BASED FAMILY FESTIVALTO TAKE PLACE IN TRENT
PARK, ONE DAY EVENTTAKING PLACE EACH YEARAND WE WILL
NOTIFYTHE SAG AND LICENSING TEAM WITH SUFFICIENT NOTICE.

DD MM YYYY

DD MM YYYY

9,999

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

þlease see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules I and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

live music (if ticking yes, fTll in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

anything of a similar descrþtion to that falling within (e), (Ð or (e)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Ð

c)

h)

Please tick all that
apply

n
n
n
n
ø
m

ø

1 5 0 7 2 0 1 8

5 0 7 2 0 1 I1

Page 110



E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
þlease read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both n
Mon Please give further details here þlease read guidance note 4)

AMPLIFIED MUSIC TO BE PLAYED AND PERFbRMED ON
MAIN STAGE

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the performance of live music

þlease read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinqs. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the perfprmance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

MAIN STAGESat

Sun 12:OO 20:00

L

i

Page 111



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings þlease read
guidance note 7)

Will the playine of recorded music tåke nlaçe
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
þlease read guidance note 3)

Indoors n

Outdoors ø

Day Start Finish Both !
Mon Please give further detåils here (please read guidance note 4)

AMPLIFIED MUSIC TO BE PLAYED AND PERFORMED ON MAIN
STAGE

Tue

Wed Staté anv seasonal variations for the nlaving of recorded music

þlease read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinss. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the nlavine of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list þlease read guidance note 6)

MAIN STAGESat

Sun 12:00 20:00

Page 112



G

Performances ofdance
Standa¡d days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both n
Mon Please sive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

DANCERS WILL BE PERFORMING ON STAGE

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the nerformance of dance (please

read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinss. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list þlease read guidance note 6)

MAIN STAGESat

Sun
12:OO 20:00

:i

I

i

i

t't

If
t$

Page 113



J

Supply ofalcohol
Standard days and
timings þlease read
guidance note 7)

Will the.supulv of alcohol be for consumntion

- please tick (please read guidance note 8)
On the
premises

Off the
premises n

Day Start Finish Both n
Mon State anv seasonal variations for the sunnlv of alcohol þlease read

guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timinss. Where vou intend to us€ the premises for
the sunnly of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list þlease read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun '12:OO 20:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist atthe end of the form):

Name MR.TAR¡q RAWAT

Date of birth 

Address  

Postcode  

Personal licence number (if known) LNi2O1 2OOB1 0

Issuing licensing authority (if known) ENFIELD

Page 114



K

nnrn

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children þlease read guidance note 9).

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations þlease read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

Non standard timines. Where vou intend the premises to be onen
to the oublic at different times from those listed in the column on
the le,ft. please list (please read guidance note 6)Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun 12:OO 20:00

L

I
I

Page 115



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

General - all four dande read

The of crime and disorder

Public

The of nursance

The ofchildren from harm

note I

Careful consideration will be undertaken to meet the requirements of the licensing objectives. We

will ensure that health and safety, as well as licensing obligations, site rules and regulations are a

major consideration when planning this event. We will undertake suitable and sufficient
assessments of all the foreseeable risks during the setup, during the event and during the take

down. We will also ensure staff under our control, including freelance workers and contractors are

competent and fully aware of any potential hazards and controls to mitigate risk. The Event

Management Plan has been drafted and is a live document subject to the ongoing review by the

Safety Advisory Group.'

We are employing SIA security company (lnsight Risk Management) throughout the event.

The same core team will be responsible for all security aspects onsite. For details þlease
review "Document M"

For details please review "Document M"

For details please review "Document M"

For details please review "Document M'l

Page 116



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

o I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

. I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

o I have sent copies ofthis application and the plan to responsible authorities and others

where applicable.

o I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

. I understand that I must now advertise my application.

o I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

a- 
Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnershipsl I have

included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION \ryITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION,24B OF TIIE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN TIIEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEYE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CM PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
saME acT, wrLL Bn covrurTTING AN OFFENCE WITERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEYE, THAT Trm
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4- Signatures (please read guidance note I 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance

note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

m
a

a
M

ø

Declaration

a

a

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liabilÍty partnershipl I
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not
have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become
invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please

read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the
UK (and Ís not subject to conditions preventing him or her from

Page 117



doing work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of
his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see

note 15)

Sigaature 4
Date 0310412018

Capacity DIRECTOR.

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other
authorised agent þlease read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 118



Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 141
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 143
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



          Annex 7 

 

IP1 Representation 

 

From: Alan White 

Sent: 29 April 2018 13:46 

To: Licensing <Licensing@enfield.gov.uk> 

Cc: Ellie Green <Ellie.Green@Enfield.gov.uk>; Matthew Watts 

<Matthew.Watts@Enfield.gov.uk>; James Smith <James.Smith2@enfield.gov.uk> 

Subject: New Premises Application for Mauritius Open Air Festival 15th July 2018 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 I am writing on behalf of the Chalk Lane Area Residents Association (CLARA) 

committee regarding the above licence application and to object to the licence being 

issued. 

 I understand from an email sent by Ellie Green dated 8th June 2017, for a 

representation to be relevant, it must be one that is about the likely effect of the 

application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives, namely: 

  

                Protection of Children from Harm. 

                Public Safety 

                Prevention of crime or disorder 

                Prevention of nuisance. 

 However, I would respectfully point out that the Blue notices that have been 

attached to the gateway of Trent Park did not explain this criteria. In addition, we 

would also advise you that the Blue New Premises Licence Application Notices 

attached to the boundary fencing of Trent Park for the Mauritius Open Air Festival 

were missing basic information such as the applicants address, The DATE OF THE 

EVENT and that the link to the council’s website for further information simply 

brought up a statement that the page was not found.  Council Officers were advised 

of this error at the Stakeholders meeting held on the 23rd April 2018.  We note that a 

separate small piece of white card detailing the correct website link has now been 

hung adjacent to the blue notice and that the original Statutory Notice has been 

amended by simply drawing a line through the original website link. Assuming that 

the amendments were made on the 23rd April 2018, our concern is that for 20 days 

Page 213



out of a 28-day consultation period the councils website link was incorrect. In 

addition, the applicants address and the date of the event sections remain blank. 

At the time of writing CLARA has not received from either the event organiser or the 

council any detailed event management information. The only information that we 

have received is that contained on the Blue New Premises application notices, the 

incomplete basic information on the Licence Register and a copy of the letter sent to 

residents on the 23rd March. A Stakeholders meeting has been arranged for the 21st 

May 2018 and we are advised that the event organisers will attend in order to 

provide the required detail.  However, the date of this meeting falls after the closing 

date for our comments to Licensing and therefore we have to base our submission 

on the information we have at this time.  We are happy to and reserve the right to 

amend, withdraw or add to our comments after we have received the event detail. 

Based on the information we have our objections are as follows: 

(1) CLARA objects principally on the grounds of public nuisance and safety. This 

event is scheduled to take place on the 15th July attracting 10000 attendees.  On the 

same day another major event has been organised in Cockfosters at the Saracens 

Rugby Football ground. The event is The Cockfosters Music Festival and Summer 

Wonderland Activity fair ground. The event is also classed in the same category as 

the Mauritius Open Air Festival (Major Event) in that it is expected to attract a similar 

number of attendees.  The event organisers website is recommending that attendees 

use the same car parks, transport and other facilities that would be used by those 

attending the Ghana festival. 

CLARA formally advised Council Officers of the Cockfosters Music Festival on the 

29th March, provided a link to the festival website and confirmed that it was 

scheduled to take place on the same days as the planned Ghana and Mauritius 

festival. We received confirmation that the matter would be investigated and that we 

would be advised of the outcome.  To date we have only received limited information 

in return and as the Cockfosters Music Festival is still being heavily promoted and 

tickets remain available for sale we have to assume that it is still going ahead. 

With the above in mind, CLARA objects to this Licence application on the grounds of 

Public Nuisance and safety as we believe that it would be unsafe for two Major 

Events to take place in Cockfosters on the same day, that the infrastructure of the 

area and facilities are inadequate to cope with events at each end of the main 

shopping and residential areas.  For this reason alone, we believe this application 

should be declined.  However, should we receive written confirmation that the 

Cockfosters Music Festival will not be taking place then we are happy to withdraw 

this element of our objection. 

(2) Noise management has proven to be an issue for a number of Major events 

held within Trent Park and the monitoring by council officers ineffective.   

We have received verbal agreement from council officers that Sound Monitoring and 

Noise Control procedures would be developed for all Major events taking place 

within the 2018 season.  Although still in draft form this commitment is documented 

Page 214



within the draft Major and Large Event Operating Principles currently being 

developed between the Council and CLARA. 

CLARA is of the opinion that the completion of the Sound Monitoring and Noise 

Control procedure should be a condition of this licence application and that it should 

be fully complied with for this event. The document and its procedures should be 

used by both the councils own monitoring staff or independent sound monitoring 

companies if applicable. 

(3) As mentioned above CLARA have yet to receive any management details for 

this event.  We have assumed that the Traffic Management plan, security measures, 

road closure plans, marshalling requirements, policing, communications of event 

procedures, waste management and terms relating to restoration of the park 

following the event are the same as on previous years with the Ghana festival due to 

take place the previous day.  For this reason, we would ask the Licensing Sub 

Committee to add agreed documented conditions to this licence, if awarded, 

ensuring that matters relating to all of these headings are agreed, documented and 

finalised prior to the event taking place.  Should the detail of the event management 

plan prove to have changed following our meeting with the event organisers and the 

council on 21st May 2018, then CLARA reserves the right to add further comment or 

objections. 

Yours faithfully 

Alan White (CLARA)   

Page 215



This page is intentionally left blank



           Annex 7 
 

Proposed List of Conditions 
 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
 
The Mandatory Conditions are attached and form part of the Operating Schedule of 
your licence/certificate. You must ensure that the operation of the licensed 
premises complies with the attached Mandatory Conditions as well as the 
Conditions in Annex 2 and Annex 3 (if applicable). Failure to do this can lead to 
prosecution or review of the licence. 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children. 
 

2. The premises licence holder shall comply with the Event Management Plan 
and associated documentation agreed with the Enfield Safety Advisory 
Group. 

 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
Not applicable 

Page 217



This page is intentionally left blank



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 25.4.2018 

 

- 403 - 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 25 APRIL 2018 

 
COUNCILLORS  
 
PRESENT (Chair) Derek Levy, Dinah Barry and Glynis Vince 
 
ABSENT  

 
OFFICERS: Ellie Green (Principal Licensing Officer), Charlotte Palmer 

(Licensing Enforcement Officer), PC Karen Staff (Metropolitan 
Police Licensing Officer), Antonia Makanjuola (Legal Services 
Representative), Jane Creer (Democratic Services) 

  
Also Attending: On behalf of Hertford Food Centre: 

Mr Robert Sutherland, Licensing Agent, Licenses-R-Us 
Director Cayan Foods Centre Ltd: Mr Cuma Aksu 
Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor: Mr Cemal Topal 
Translator and family member: Mr Demir 
 

 
564   
WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
 
Councillor Levy as Chair welcomed all those present and explained the order 
of the meeting. 
 
 
565   
DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
 
NOTED that there were no declarations of interest. 
 
 
566   
HERTFORD FOOD CENTRE, 236 HERTFORD ROAD, ENFIELD, EN3 5BL  
(REPORT NO. 193)  
 
 
RECEIVED the application made by Cayan Foods Centre Ltd for the premises 
situated at Hertford Food Centre, 236 Hertford Road, Enfield, EN3 5BL for a 
new Premises Licence. 
 
NOTED 
 

Page 219 Agenda Item 6



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 25.4.2018 

 

- 404 - 

1. The introductory statement of Ellie Green, Principal Licensing Officer, 
including: 
a. This was a new premises licence application in respect of Hertford 

Food Centre, 236 Hertford Road. 
b. The applicant was Cayan Foods Centre Limited, and the Director Mr 

Cuma Aksu and proposed Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) Mr 
Cemal Topal were in attendance at the hearing. 

c. The application sought 24 hour opening and had initially proposed 
supply of alcohol from 08:00 to 03:00. Yesterday in correspondence the 
hours sought for supply of alcohol were formally reduced to 08:00 to 
01:00. 

d. The application had been further amended by offering that the hours for 
supply of alcohol from 01/11/18 would be 08:00 to 00:00 every day. Mr 
Sutherland, licensing agent for the applicant, would expand on this 
during the hearing. That condition had not been agreed by the 
responsible authorities. 

e. A premises licence for the venue was already in force permitting 08:00 
to 01:00 opening and supply of alcohol 08:00 to 00:00. 

f. The premises was located within the Enfield Highway Cumulative 
Impact Policy (CIP) area. There was therefore an automatic 
presumption of refusal of new applications outside the CIP core hours 
ie. beyond 00:00. 

g. The Licensing Authority and the Metropolitan Police Service had made 
objections in respect of the hours sought in the light of the premises’ 
history, but were satisfied that a licence be granted within the CIP core 
hours. They maintained that supply of alcohol to 01:00 would be 
excessive hours. 

h. The proposed conditions set out in Annex 7 were agreed by all parties, 
with one slight amendment to Condition 2 (11) where it was agreed that 
digital images must be kept for 28 days rather than 31. 

i. It was for the applicant to present why their application should be 
exempt from the CIP policy and measures they will take to mitigate the 
impact. 

j. There were errors in some of the Temporary Event Notices (TENs) 
dates set out in para 1.18, but they had primarily been over Christmas 
and New Year and bank holidays. 

 
2. The introductory statement of Charlotte Palmer, Licensing Enforcement 

Officer, including: 
a. She was pleased to see that all recommended conditions had been 

agreed by the applicant, and that the hours sought had been reduced. 
However, the Licensing Authority still had objections in respect of 
prevention of public nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder. 

b. The premises was in a Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) area. This 
location was already of concern regarding crime and disorder and 
public nuisance. There were residential properties above some of the 
shops in the parade. 

Page 220



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 25.4.2018 

 

- 405 - 

c. The onus was on the applicant to make their case and to demonstrate 
that their application would have no negative impact. There was no 
condition proposed or further information submitted by the applicant 
and no such case had been made. 

d. The Licensing Authority did not consider that an additional condition 
which time limited any later licensing hour was reasonable, and instead 
recommended the midnight terminal hour. If it was showed that the 
licence was successfully complied with over one year, the applicant 
would be in a better position but would still need to make a case why 
the CIP should not apply. 

e. Responsible authorities were keen to ensure that there was no 
connection with the previous licence holders and that previous issues 
did not recur.  

f. On 28/3/18 officers met with the applicant and agent as well as the 
proposed DPS and his nephew. All three denied knowing the people 
named on the licence who should not be involved in the business 
operation. However, a screen print from Mr Cemal Topal’s Facebook 
account showed he was friends on Facebook with Sefer Govtepe and 
they admitted that they did know him and that they were from the same 
village. Officers therefore had concern and that this had affected any 
confidence in the applicants. 

g. Given the premises’ history and links with previous operators, 
Licensing Officers would not have agreed to the hours sought even if 
the CIP was not in place, and they would recommend that the applicant 
showed that they could operate the licence in full compliance for at 
least a year before applying for later hours. 

 
3. The statement of PC Karen Staff, Metropolitan Police Service, to confirm 

that the Police were supporting the objections of the Licensing Authority 
because of the history of this premises, and that finding that the proposed 
premises licence holder knew the previous licence holder when the licence 
was revoked was a cause for concern. 
 

4. In response to the Chair’s queries regarding the TENs at this premises, it 
was confirmed that the CIP did not apply to a TEN, and that the TENs had 
not been applied for by this current applicant. 

 
5. The statement of Mr Robert Sutherland, licensing agent on behalf of the 

applicants, including: 
a. The current licence was held by Mr Nurettin Ulger and he had given 

consent that an application for transfer could be made. The formal 
acquisition of the property had completed only yesterday and therefore 
the transfer application had not yet been submitted. Whatever decision 
was made by the Licensing Sub-Committee (LSC) at this hearing, a 
transfer application would be submitted today, and an application to 
vary the DPS. If the LSC made a decision to grant today’s application 
in a manner which was acceptable to the applicant, the old licence 
would be surrendered. If the LSC made a decision to refuse today’s 

Page 221



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 25.4.2018 

 

- 406 - 

application, the other licence would be reverted to and an application 
made for it to be transferred. (The Chair advised that the objections 
made had simply been in respect of hours and that the LSC were being 
asked to grant today’s application, in full or in part.) 

b. In respect of the links with Mr Sefer Govtepe, it was understood that he 
was from the same village as Mr Cemal Topal, but the applicants were 
aware of the problems experienced with Mr Govtepe and wanted to 
distance themselves. They did not know him other than from 
connections via Facebook. The site listed a lot of ‘friend’ connections: 
that was the way the internet worked. 

c. Mr Aksu and Mr Topal had made a substantial investment in this 
premises. 

d. The Chair provided a reminder that the LSC wished to hear the 
reasons why the applicant considered the CIP should be relaxed to 
allow operation beyond the core hours. 

e. A condition was proposed to time limit the extra hours to 1/11/18 only. 
The purpose behind it was to give a trial period should this LSC grant 
the application to 01:00 for sale of alcohol then the licence would revert 
back to core hours from 1/11/18 for ever. 

f. The premises had had a licence for a number of years and the 
chequered history was acknowledged. 

g. The Chair advised that the history of the premises had been dealt with 
and mitigated by conditions, and the LSC wished to focus on the 
current application and additional steps proposed in respect of the 
licensing objectives in order to be considered exempt from the CIP 
policy. 

h. This was a general store which also sold alcohol. It was open 24 hours 
and that would continue. Viability was affected by other local premises. 
Shops at no.246 Hertford Road and no.194 Hertford Road were 
permitted to sell alcohol to 01:00. The premises 219-221 Hertford Road 
could sell alcohol 24 hours. 

i. If this premises licensed to 00:00 was causing an impact that would 
have been raised as part of other reviews. This additional hour would 
not have a negative impact. By allowing this small exception to policy it 
would demonstrate that the applicants were as good as their word. 
They would like a chance to prove this over six months. 

j. This was a personal application from applicants regarding their 
business in which they had made an investment. One of them would be 
present at the premises at all times. Both held a personal licence. They 
could not afford for the operation to fail, and gave their own 
commitment they would demonstrate compliance. The reason why this 
application should be an exception to the CIP was that personal 
exception. 

k. In response to the Chair’s query in respect of the applicants’ 
background and their experience in managing and operating licensed 
premises, it was advised that Mr Aksu owned a takeaway restaurant. 
That premises did not have an alcohol licence but did have a premises 
licence and managed late night refreshment. Mr Aksu advised that he 

Page 222



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 25.4.2018 

 

- 407 - 

ran that business in Lowestoft, Suffolk for 12 years and had no issues 
in that time. Mr Topal advised that he worked in an off licence premises 
before and worked late hours, from 17:00 to 03:00. Mr Aksu and Mr 
Topal had limited English language, but Condition 24 would ensure that 
at least two members of staff shall be on the premises at all times, one 
of whom shall be fluent in English, and it was confirmed there would 
always be two other members of staff. 

l. The Chair advised that he offered the widest opportunity for the LSC to 
hear the fullest reason for granting the application outside CIP hours. 
Mr Sutherland confirmed that the submission of a trial period was a 
step in itself. The only additional aspect was that people coming into 
the shop to purchase other items after 00:00 were not able to also 
purchase alcohol and had to be directed to other shops and this 
caused some friction in the store. The applicants had operated the 
store under the current licence since February under Mr Ulger’s 
authority. 

 
6. The applicants and agent responded to questions, including: 

a. Charlotte Palmer highlighted that the application in Part M mentioned a 
schedule of conditions would be supplied to the Police and Licensing 
Authority for discussion: this was never submitted, but there was a 
discussion between parties on 28/3/18. The applicants mentioned the 
possibility of employing door staff but this was not offered formally and 
she asked for confirmation this was still being offered as it had not 
been mentioned during the hearing. Mr Sutherland clarified that the 
offer of door staff stood, if an extension of hours to 01:00 was allowed, 
on Friday and Saturday. This was linked to concerns in reference to 
Friday and Saturday nights. 

b. Charlotte Palmer asked if there was any family or other connection 
between the applicants and any of the people named in Condition 18. 
Through the translator, the applicants advised that they had invested a 
significant amount of money, they were fully aware of the conditions 
and they would not breach any condition. Mr Sutherland clarified that 
he spoke to the applicants yesterday on completion of the sale of the 
premises. The main reason the applicants wanted a brand new licence 
was because they wanted nothing to do with those people. Mr Aksu 
believed he would be very responsible in that area. 

c. In response to the Chair’s queries whether this application could be 
regarded as premature, it was advised that the applicants were unsure 
initially whether to wait until the business was transferred, but there 
were other potential buyers and this was a commercial decision. The 
applicants gave assurance that Mr Govtepe was gone. Mr Govtepe 
used to also own the lease of the shop next door at the internet café 
and that had also been sold. 

d. Charlotte Palmer asked about the shifts that the premises licence 
holder and DPS were going to work. It was advised that the main 
pattern would be for Mr Aksu to come in to work around 08:00 until 
17:00 / 18:00 and that Mr Topal would take over from the evening to 

Page 223



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 25.4.2018 

 

- 408 - 

the following morning when Mr Aksu would take over. In addition at 
least two other members of staff who spoke English would be present. 

e. In response to Ellie Green’s request for clarification, it was confirmed 
that a transfer application would be submitted in any event to change to 
this company name. If this application was granted to 00:00 the new 
licence was preferable, having better, more up-to-date conditions; and 
if there was any pursuance of the application via an appeal it could be 
done on this licence. 

f. In response to further queries, the agent advised that unless the 
licence was transferred it could not be surrendered. Only Mr Ulger 
could surrender the licence, but he was no longer involved in the 
business and legally the agent did not have control. Mr Ulger would not 
be working at the premises. Officers advised that a surrender of the 
licence by Mr Ulger would be the most sensible action and would save 
the cost of a transfer. The Chair clarified that this issue did not affect 
the LSC decision. 

 
7. The closing statement of Ellie Green, Principal Licensing Officer, including: 

a. She confirmed that the other nearby licensed premises mentioned by 
Mr Sutherland were also in the CIP area, but they had those existing 
hours before the CIP was introduced. There had been no new licence 
applications granted in the vicinity. 

b. Having heard the representations from all parties it was for the 
Licensing Sub-Committee (LSC) to consider whether this new 
application was appropriate and in support of the licensing objectives. 

c. The steps which could be taken by the LSC were set out in para 5.12 of 
the officers’ report. 

d. The LSC was directed to the relevant guidance and Enfield’s Licensing 
Policy and CIP policy. 

 
8. The closing statement of Charlotte Palmer, Licensing Enforcement Officer, 

including: 
a. The Licensing Authority could not see any reason why the CIP should 

not apply in this case; and that hours for sale of alcohol should not be 
granted beyond 00:00. 

b. The conditions on this licence were better, stronger and more suitable 
for the premises 

 
9. The closing statement of Mr Robert Sutherland, licensing agent on behalf 

of the applicant, including: 
a. The LSC had heard the reasons why the applicants submitted that this 

application could be an exemption from the CIP. 
b. The manner in which they put forward a six month exemption to the 

policy was a trial and a useful tool by which the LSC could assess the 
applicants’ bona fides. 

c. This premises had operated for a number of years with no problems for 
residents or in relation to crime and disorder. 

Page 224



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 25.4.2018 

 

- 409 - 

d. Issues may arise when an extension of hours was sought in perpetuity, 
but this submission was for six months. 

e. Door supervisors would be put in place as discussed. 
f. To secure their personal investment, the applicants would be on the 

premises. 
g. Putting all the above together, the conditions on the licence and the six 

month trial, the LSC could find there should be an exemption to the 
policy in this case. 

 
RESOLVED that 
 
1. In accordance with the principles of Section 100(a) of the Local 

Government Act 1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting 
for this item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Act. 

 
The Panel retired, with the legal representative and committee 
administrator, to consider the application further and then the meeting 
reconvened in public. 
 

2. The Chairman made the following statement: 
 

“Having listened to all oral representations in addition to considering 
the written submissions, the Licensing Sub-Committee (LSC) resolves 
to grant the application for a new premises licence at the Hertford Food 
Centre in part: enabling licensable hours in accordance with the 
Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) – and reinforced by a new set of 
conditions agreed between all parties. 
 
The principal thrust of the CIP in Enfield requires an applicant to 
demonstrate how they would take additional steps (during any 
extended hours being sought) to promote the licensing objectives. In so 
doing, the LSC needs to hear full reasons provided by the applicant 
and/or their representatives for it to consider granting exemption. 
 
The written application provided no such reasons, and states only that 
a schedule of conditions would be supplied to the responsible 
authorities “for discussion”. We also heard that no such schedule had 
been forthcoming regardless. 
 
Under repeated questioning, the LSC was given nothing compelling to 
provide sufficient confidence to determine the application in any way 
other than to grant a terminal hour of midnight for the sale of alcohol 
(off supplies only), being the only licensable activity under 
consideration. 
 

Page 225



 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 25.4.2018 

 

- 410 - 

The only reason submitted was that the new Premises Licence Holder 
should be granted a trial period of six months to establish the business 
under licence, based purely on the personal bona fides of the 
prospective Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises 
Supervisor. 
 
The LSC deemed this to be an inadequate and inappropriate reason, 
determining that those bona fides were not sufficient to inspire 
confidence that they had qualified experience to operate a new licence 
within cumulative impact policy considerations which framed the 
hearing. 
 
The case for exemption was not made. The LSC was of the view that 
by granting a licence in accordance with CIP, it opened out the 
possibility of a future application to vary licensable hours supported by 
an evidence base; and for any such application to be considered by 
officers and potentially determined by a subsequent Licensing 
Committee.” 
 

3. The Licensing Sub-Committee resolved that the application be granted 
in part as follows: 

 
(i) Hours the premises are open to the public: from 00:00 to 00:00 

daily. 
(ii) Supply of alcohol (off supplies only): from 08:00 to 00:00 daily. 

 
Conditions (in accordance with Annex 7): Conditions 1 to 27. 

 
 
567   
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
 
RECEIVED the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held 
on Wednesday 4 April 2018. 
 
AGREED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 
held on Wednesday 4 April 2018 be confirmed and signed by the Chair as a 
correct record. 
 
 
 
 

Page 226


	Agenda
	3 TRENT PARK, COCKFOSTERS ROAD, EN4 0PS  (REPORT NO. 2)
	2. Annex 1 Area plan
	3. Annex 2 Application Form_Redacted
	4. Annex 3 IP1
	5. Annex 3 Continued - IP1
	6. Annex 4 IP2
	7. Annex 5 IP3
	8. Annex 6 IP4
	9. Annex 6 Continued - IP4
	10. Annex 7 Conditions
	1. LSC Supplementary Report Mad Husky
	2. Annex 8 - IP1 additional information
	3. Annex 9 - IP3 additional information
	4. Annex 10 - Applicant additional information
	5. Annex 11 - links to EMP CONFIDENTIAL

	4 TRENT PARK, COCKFOSTERS ROAD, EN4 0PS  (REPORT NO. 3)
	2. Annex 1 Area plan
	3. Annex 2 Application Form_Redacted
	4. Annex 2 Application Plan
	5. Annex 3 IP1 representation
	6. Annex 4 Conditions

	5 TRENT PARK, COCKFOSTERS ROAD, EN4 0PS  (REPORT NO. 4)
	2. Annex 1 Area plan
	3. Annex 2 Application form_Redacted
	4. Annex 2 Plan
	5. Annex 3 Emergency Safety Security Manual - CONFIDENTIAL
	6. Annex 4 Document M 4 licensing objectives CONFIDENTIAL
	7. Annex 5 Noise Management Management Plan CONFIDENTIAL
	8. Annex 6 EVENT MANAGEMENT PLAN CONFIDENTIAL
	9. Annex 7 IP1 representation
	10. Annex 8 Conditions

	6 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING



